STATE OF CONNECTICUT — COUNTY OF TOLLAND
INCORPORATED 1786

TOWN OF ELLINGTON

55 MAIN STREET - PO BOX 187
ELLINGTON, CONNECTICUT 06029-0187
www.ellington-ct.gov

A TOWN OF
"= __ ELLINGTON
- CONNECTICUT

TEL. (860) 870-3120 TOWN PLANNER’S OFFICE  FAX (860) 870-3122

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION
REGULAR MEETING AGENDA
MONDAY, APRIL 28, 2025, 7:00 PM
IN-PERSON ATTENDANCE: TOWN HALL ANNEX, 57 MAIN STREET, ELLINGTON, CT
REMOTE ATTENDANCE: ZOOM MEETING, INSTRUCTIONS PROVIDED BELOW

. CALL TO ORDER:
Il. PUBLIC COMMENTS (on non-agenda items):

M. PUBLIC HEARING: (Notice requirements met, hearings may commence.)
1. Z202505 - Gregory J. Gale, owner/ Gale Construction Inc., applicant, request for Special Permit for earth
excavation, screening, and crushing of concrete and asphalt materials at 90 Sadds Mill Road, APN 079-
002-0000, in a RAR (Rural Agricultural Residential) Zone.

2. 7202506 - Kayder Properties, LLC, owner/Syn-mar Products, Inc., applicant, request for modifications to
Site Plan and Special Permit to construct a 12,012 sf addition, parking/loading area, and associated site
improvements at 5 Nutmeg Drive, APN 017-022-0007, in an Industrial (I) zone.

3. S202502 - Philip Bahler, owner/applicant, request to modify 2007 resubdivision approval and re-subdivide
to create one new lot at 20 Punkin Drive, APN 120-026-0004 in a Rural Agricultural Residential (RAR) zone.

4. 7202507 - Philip Bahler, owner/applicant, pursuant to Section 3.1.3 of the Ellington Zoning Regulations
request to construct a 54'x36’ detached accessory structure with a 14'x54’ overhang for more than 3
garages at 20 Punkin Drive, APN 120-026-0004, in a Rural Agricultural Residential (RAR) zone.

5. 7202504 - Town of Ellington, owner / Ellington Little League, applicant, request for modification to Special
Permit to extend lighting hours for field M2 on Fridays and Saturdays from 9:00 pm to 10:00 pm, 45 Sadds
Mill Road, APN 079-004-0000, in a Rural Agricultural Residential (RAR) zone.

V. NEW BUSINESS:
1. S202405 - Abdulsalam Alsaleh and Zak Smith, owner/ Calito Development Group, LLC, applicant, request
for two 90-day extensions for filing of subdivision plans approved January 27, 2025, west side of West Road
(Route 83) across the street from 175 West Road (Meadowview Plaza), in a Planned Commercial (PC)
zone. The property subject to application is identified as Assessor Parcel Number 046-003-0002.

V. ADMINISTRATIVE BUSINESS:

1. Approval of March 31, 2025, Regular Meeting Minutes.
2. Correspondence/Discussion:
a. Ellington Affordable Housing Plan and Discussion Regarding Ellington Zoning Regulation 3.6 Designed
Multi-Family Zone and 3.6.7 Workforce Housing Provision.

Vl.  ADJOURNMENT:
Next Regular Meeting is scheduled for May 19, 2025.

Instructions to attend meeting remotely listed below. The agenda is posted on the Town of Ellington webpage (www.ellington-
ct.gov) under Agenda & Minutes, Planning & Zoning Commission.

Join Zoom Meeting via link: Join Zoom Meeting by phone:
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/86837365780 1 646 558 8656

Meeting ID: 868 3736 5780 Meeting ID: 868 3736 5780
Passcode: 492084 Passcode: 492084

COMMISSIONERS: TO ASSIST WITH ESTABLISHING QUORUMS REQUIRED TO CONDUCT MEETINGS,
PLEASE CONTACT THE PLANNING DEPARTMENT IF YOU ARE UNABLE TO ATTEND A SCHEDULED MEETING.
2025_04-28 Ellington Planning & Zoning Commission Regular Meeting Agenda


https://us06web.zoom.us/j/86837365780
http://www.ellington-ct.gov/

Town of Ellington
Planning & Zoning Commission Application

Application #
Type of Application: []Zone Change  []Amendment to Regulation Z 201505
[] Site Plan Approval [¥]Special Permit [ Modification []CGS 8-24 Date Received
3l13/2025

Notices associated with this application will be sent to the applicant,
if different than the owner, unless otherwise requested.

Owner’s Information

Name:

g\a- \o QU\‘D‘H\;U{,M\ Y
QA0 Sxacs N2
EJ'\\Q\Q"J@(\ \ay (‘Lo(?.i[

Email: (\xp(u ccke QL @ 0y L Lo
WHEN NOT REQUIRED BY LAW TO MAIL NOTICE BY USPS,
MAY NOTICES BE EMAILED TO YOU? [K]Yes [INo

Primary Contact Phone #: ?—;Lx ) = ?}4 1~ Q(gu(:\)
Secondary Contact Phone #: %LQU - %”70 -\
Slgnature \S Date: Q )? QO)—Y\

By signing below | ce information submitted with this application
is true and accurate to the best of my knowledge, that | am aware of and
understand the application requirements and regulations, and
acknowledge that the application is to be considered complete only when
all information and documents required by the Commission have been

Mailing
Address:

Notices associated with this application will be sent to the applicant,
if different than the owner, unless otherwise requested.

Applicant’s Information (if different than owner)

Name: CD@ C\\(Q\A\ \\ Aoale |
Aadress: 0. Py A2
W Aldonn 1T O
Email: C\mu uc»\_q \C\\up@gﬂcb.i Loy

WHEN NOT REQUIRED BY LAW TO MAIL NOTICE BY USPS,
MAY NOTICES BE EMAILED TO YOU? [xlYes [No

Primary Contact Phone #: 8(9(:5 -84 ‘_<%()ﬂ
Secondary Contact Phone #: g/ﬂ(l"ca\ E O- /l(f)k'f
pate XA -3

By signing below | £ertify tHat all information submitted with this application
is true and accurate to the best of my knowledge, that | am aware of and

understand the application requnremeng ations, and

acknowledge that the application is to ete only when
knowledge that the application is to b s@é@ Fikie only wh

all information and documents required by the Commlsign have been

Signature:

submitted. Moreover, by signing above |/we expressly provide written | submitted. M AR ]
consent to the filing of the application and access to the site by the
Commission or its staff. L INGTON
TOwWR O ==— ENT
. ¥ 3 G DEPARTM
Street Address: QD “Serd & DN R PLANNIN

Assessor’s Parcel Number (APN): Q1A - CC2. - ¢ooO  Existing Zone: RﬁﬁProposed Zone:

(If unaware of APN, please ask staff for assistance)

Public Water: [ ] Yes ] No  Public Sewer: [ ] Yes [X]
application to North Central District Health Department (Enfield Office).

No

(If none, insert “N/A”)

If not served by public water and sewer, applicant/owner shall make

Is parcel within 500’ to any municipal boundary? [ ] Yes [X] No
Are there any wetlands/watercourses within 100’ of construction activity or within 250’ of wetlands/watercourses

when located in the Shenipsit Lake Drainage Basin? [] Yes [X] No

If yes, pursuant to state law application must be made to the

Inland Wetlands Agency prior to or simultaneously with application to the Planning and Zoning Commission.

Is the project in a public water supply watershed area? [ | Yes [X] No /fyes, applicant shall notify Connecticut Water Company
and Commissioner of Public Health about the proposed project by certified mail return receipt within 7 days of application (§8-3i(b). Copy of application,
plans, and supporting documents must accompany notice. Proof of notice and copies of return receipts must be provided to the Planning Department.

Description of Request (If more space is needed, please attach additional sheets)

A 2
N u ~

e

D
- u‘(«/\. mum\_ub M«A\/\m [OA' QW \,ui-wmr\

,\u(lfu ~ @lL “-L/u’\'\f L

]
CeCu i Convy e "é' OLS Mbw/u-» m“-\—emukg ‘&lf\ *Q\e,

\?ur Nehde . C/I
N

f,é(:’)L,j\/( /('.uf ALy




SLAGHHOD NADL SSTUA0Y

By IF/TAC - -

0000-200—6L0" 4D,
Jnofjosuuog Yuoibulia;

MATCH MARK SEE SHEET 7B

CENTERLINE SWAIL
5" WIDE BOTTOM

\ ()

\

—— —

RO TAVED USKT

EXIST, GRAVEL DRNE

4.6+ ACRES

PHASE 3.

pAzes

Uing

Roi

N/
Meadows,

LEGENL

OUTLET STRUCTURE"

PROP.
PHASE LINE

o

DXSY. SCALE
ROUSE

]

B

¥y 8

§ ouf oys

Qb & AWSEW
5 mmmwzwmm
byaee8uhy 39 o
geabiahyL 488
S3FGNEOEIEE R
{]iigimes<

EROSION & SEDIMENT CONTROL PLAN KEY

PS .
,GSF' GEOTEXTLE SILT FENCE

R

PERMANENT SEEDING

RAP

Pl

R
OUTLET PROTECTION
TEMPORARY .SEEDING

R

oP
T8

GRAPHIC SCALE

( B¥ FEET )
Iinch = 40 £




Wﬁziu,icﬂnﬂznﬂ,m_\-ym.: T M E B
L 0000+200~6£0 dow - "
- Andnosulion Tuoybuya
“0%L <1814 -pDOY "[IIW, 'SpPPS

WL NS .
SYFINIDONI: SHOAZAUNS

ossny

.]_cnx: s

8% F/TAC |

EXISTING SPOT GRADE

PROP. SPOT GRADE -

UMIT OF GRADING STAKE

PHASE 'LINE STAKE " -

PHASE CORNER STAKE ~.° ™ .. .-

FTAKED. HAYBALES OR SILT FENCI
SILT FENCE -

TEWFGRARY CULVERT

SEDIMENTAS
ASIN

i"EMPmARag

\

G, smm e
e
PILE .
f
f

MATCH MARK SEE SHEET 7A

SWAIL BOTTOM

208.5

BEGIN
ELEV.

——

GRAPHIC SCALE




GEOTEXTILE SILT FENCE (GSF)

SPECIFICATIONS
Aatacisls

Geotaxille fabeic: shall be a pervicus sheet of polsprapylene, nylon,
polyester, athylane or similr floments and shoil be cortified by
the or supplier os ing 1o the Ir

shown in Figure GSF—1 in the Connecticul Guldelinas For Soif
Erosion and Sediment Control lotest edition. The geotextite shall
be aon—rotting, ocid ond clkoli resistont and have sufficiant
strength ond permeabiity operations. Fllomanets ™
gaotaxtile shell be resistont to obsorption. The flament etwork
must be dimensionally stable ond free of any chemical treatment
or coating that wil reduce fis permaecbiity. The geotextle shafl
also be free of any flows or defects which will olter Ity physical
properties.  Torn or punctured geotextiies stall not bs used,

Supporting posts: sholl be at Jeost 42 inches long made of aither

MULCH FOR SEED (MS)

SPECIFICATIONS

Types of Mulches within this specification inciude, but are not
limitad ta: :

1.Hay: The dried stems ond Ieofy parts of plonts cut and
harvested, such as oifaifa, clovers, other forage legumes and the
finer stemmed, loofy grasses. The average slem longth should
not be less than 4 Hay that can be windbiown should
ba anchored to hold It in placs.

2 Sbww: Cut ond drisd stems of herboceous plants, such as
wheal, borfoy, cecedt rym, or brome. The overoge stem fength
should not be less than 4 inches. Strow that con ba windblown
should be onchared ta hoid it in place.

1.5 inch squars hordwaod slakes or stos posts with
for fastening the geotextile possessing o minimum strength of
0.5 pound per finaar foot, :

Placement
Fortoe of slope: Locate 510 feet down gradient fram the toa
of slope, generally on the contour with maintenance ond
sadiment removal requirements in mind. When the contour con
ot be followed nstall tha fence such that perpendicular wings
ore created to breck the velocity of woter flowing along fhe
fence. See Figure GSF—2 in the Connecticut Guidsiines For Sof
Erosian ond Sediment Conlrol for spacing requirements.

Swaies: Lacola U shape across swale such that the battom of
both ends of the fence arw higher that the top of the fowest
section of the fence

Catch Basis in Swale on Slopes: Locote 2 "U” shopes across awole
os abows one immediately op slope from the cateh basin and
the other immediately down slope fram the coteh basin,

Catch Basins Jn Depransians: Encircle colch basin,

Culvertinjelx: Locole in o "U” shope opproximately & feet from
the culvert in the diraction of the coming flow.

Culvert Qulists: Locole across the swafe of leoat 6 fast from the
culvert outlet.

stafiation .
Tranch excavation: Excovole o trench o minimum of 6 inches
dasp and § inches wide on the up Slope side of the fencs
lacotion. For slops and swale hrstollations, extend the ends of
tha trench sufficiently up sicpe such that bottom end of the
fence wil be higher than the top of the lowsst portion of the
fonca.

Bhen the feace is not to be Instolled on the contour, excavale
wing trenches spaces at the intarvals given on Figure GSF~2 ln
the Connecticul Guidelines For Sofl Erasion and Sediment Control
Jotest adition.

When or is by on fonal steas or frea
roots, provide o smooth transitlon batwesn the trench bottem
and tha abstruction, :

Support Posts: Lrive support posts on the dawn slops side of the
treach o o depth of at Jeast 12 inches inlo arlginal ground.

Never instoll support posts more thon 10 faat opurt  inslofl -
support posts closer than 10 feet opart when concentrated flows
are antici or when sta. ing slopes and soil
conditions ore expectad to generate lorger volumes of sediment,
For cotch basing in hollows, drive posts ot each comer of the
catch busin. Whenever the geotextie Rller fabric thot Is used
exteeds the minimum materiol spaciflcations contained it this
measure, the spacing of the stokes shall be per manufocturer's
recommendations.

Geotatile Fittar Fabric: Stopls or secure the gealextile to the
support pusts per manufacture’s instruction such thot at leost §
inches of geofextie liss within tha trench, the height of the
fence does nol exceed 30 inches ond the geotextls s fout
between the posts. When the lrench is obsiructed by stones,
tree roots, etc. ollow the geolextlls fo oy over the ohstruction
such thot the bottom of tho geatextle points up slopa,

in the absenca of menufocture’s instructlons, space wire staples
on waoden stokes ot o maximum ef & iches oport an
altermote their position from porollel to the axiz of the staks to
Ppespendicutar. .

Da not steple the geotextlle to iiving trees,

Provide reinforcement for the fence when it con be exposed fo
high winds,

When joints in the gaotextie fobric ore necessary, splica
fogether only ot of support posts, and securely sad,

Hacktiil & Compaction: Backfil the trench with lamped soil or
oggregate over the geotextls. Mhea the trench Is obstructed
by @ stons, tree rool. cte. moke sure the bottom of the
geatexlile lies horizontal on the ground with the resulling flap on
the up siope side of the geotexille and bury the fap with £
inches of {amped soil, or aggregata.

MAINTENANCE

Inspect the silt fence gt leost once @ wesk ond within 24 hours

of the end of a storm with roinfali amount of 0.5 jnch or
greater {a determine maintenance needs. When used for
dewatering aperoticns, inspect frequently before, during and ofter
pumping cperotions, .

Retmova the sediment deposits or, if room allows, install o
secondary it fence up siope of the axisting fence when
sediment deposits reach approximalely ona half the height af
the existing fence. .

Reploce or repaic the fence within 24 hours of observed failure,

Failure of the fence has occurred when sediment falls fo be

refoined by the fence becouse:

(a) the fence has been overtapped, undercut or bypassed by
runoft water,

{b) the fence hos been moved oul of position (knocked

over), or
(¢} the geolextle hos decompesed or been damoged.
Maintain the fence until the contributing area Is stobilizad,

After the cantributing ore s stabilized determine If sadiment
conlained by the fence requires removal or regrading end
slabilization. 17 the depth Is greator than or equal to 6 inches,
cegroding or removol of the accumulated sediment fs required,
No remov! or regroding is required it sediment depth i fass
thon & inches, .

Removs the ferce by pulling up the support posts and cutting
the gaotaxtile ai ground lovel. Regroda or remove sediment as
nesded, ond stabiliza disturbed sofls,

2 Caftutos Flber origin Is either virglh waod,
Ppost—industriol/pre~consumer wood or post consumer wood
complying with materials specification (collectieely referred ta as
“wood fbar”), kraft pager, i
referred to as "poper fber’) or @ combination of wood ond
poper fibar. Poper fibar, in purticular, shail not contain boron,
which Inhiblts seed germination. The cellulase fiber must be
maonufoctured in such a manner that after the oddition to end
ogllation in siurry fonks with water, the fbers in the silurry
become uniformly suspended to form o homogenscus product,
Subsequent ta hydroullc sproying an the ground, the mufch shall
ollow for the absorption and percalation of molsture and sholl
nat form a tough crust such that It interferes with seed
germinatlon or growth.: Geaerally applied with tackifisr and
fertbize; Refer to monifocturer's specit for i
rates needed to ottoin S80X~95X caverage without intsrfaring
with seed germination or-plont growth. Net recommendad as o
mulch for uss when sesding occurs outside of the recommended
2eeding dates.

Tackifers: within' this Spacification include, but are not limited fo:
Woter solubfs moterlols that covse mulch particles to adhare to
ons another, generally consisting of elther a patural vegatable
gum blanded with gelling and hardening ogents or o blend of
hydrophllic pelymers, resins, viscosMers, aticking aids and gums,
Good for arees intended ta ke tmowed. Cellulase fber mufch
may be opplied o3 a lackifler to other mulches, providsd the
application ls sufficient to cousa the other mulches to adhers to
one onother. nsphueits ars spocifically prohlbited for use as
teckiffers due to thelr potentisl for caustng water pollution foRowing #x
rpplication. . R

Nattings within this specification include, but ora not limited fo:
Prafabricaled opea rics made of celidoss cords, ropes,
threads, or biodegradoble aynthetie material that fs waven,
knotted or moldad in such a monsner that it holds mulch i
place untl vegutation growth Is sufficient to stablire the sof,
Generally used in oreas where no mowing s plaanad,

Sife Prapocation - :
Grada according to plons and allow for the use of approprists
equipment for sacdbed prepargtion, seeding, muich application
and mulch ancharing.

A Ly B

Tiing: Applied immediately following seeding. Some cellulose
fibar may be applied with seed o assist in marking where seed
has bean sprayed, but axpect to apply o second applleation of
cellulose floer to meet the requirements of Mulch ForSsed in the
Connecticut Guidelines For Soil Erosion and Sediment Contral
lotest edition. :

Sproading: Muleh materiol shall be spread uniformly by hand or

rmachine resuiting n B0X—~95% coveroge of the disturbed sofl

when saeding within the recommended seading dates.

Applications that are unoven con result in excessive mulch

smotharing the germinating seeds. For hay or straw anticipate

on applicalion rute of 2 tons par ocre. For celluioss fiber follow
s i rates to provided

s
807-95% coverage.

#hen aoeding outside the recommendad seeding dotes, increass
mulch opplication rute to provide between 95%-100% coverage

FPERMANENT SEEDING (Continued)

Sthte Precaaton .

Grade in occordonce with the Land Grouding measure which s in the
Connectleut Guidelines Far Soil Eroslon ond Sediment Control latest”
wdition. '

Instoll olf necessary ‘surfoce waler controfs.

Far areas ta be mowed remove ol surface stanes 2 Inches or larger.
Romove all other debris such ox wire, coble tres roots, pieces of - (
concrets, clods, fumps, or other unsuitable material.

Seedt Sofaction and
Selsct a sead mixture opproprigte ta the intonded use and sofl
conditions from Figure PS—2 and Flgure PS~3 in the Connecticut
Cuidelinas For Soff Erosion gnd Sediment Control lotest sditlon or uss
mixture recommended by the NRCS. ’

Seecthod Prwparstion .
Apply topsoil, if necessary, in occordance with the Tepsoling measure
whici Is in the Connecticul Guidelines For Soll Erasion and Sedimant
Control Iatest edition.

Apply ground limestons and fortilizer according to soll test
recommendations (such as lhase offered by the University of Connecticut
Solt Testing Lobaratory or other refibie sourca).

Hhere sof lasting ls not feasidle on small or variobls sites, or whare
timing fs critical, -fertlizer may be appiled ot the rote of J00 paunds

per acre oe 7.5 pounds per 1,000 square feat of 10-10—10 or equivalent
and limastone ot 4 tons per acrs or 200 pounds per 1,000 square fect

Work limo and ferifizer inta the sof to a dapth of I to 4 inches with o
dise or other sultable equipment. .

Inspect seedbed st before seeding. If the 3ol Is compacted, crusted
or hordenad, scarity tha area prior to seeding.

Seedt Apobication ” . .
Apply selected seed ot rates provided in Figure PS—3 (in the Connecticut
Guidalines For Soil Erosion and Ssdiment Cantral Iotast edition) uniformly
by hand, cyclone seeder, i, eultipacker type seader or Aydraseeder
(sturry including, seed, foriizar). Normol seeding depth is from 0.25 to
0.5 Inch.  Increase 3seding rafss by 10X when hydrosseding or frost
crack sseding. Seed worm season grasses during the spring period onix

ARefetirg
See quidelines In the Mulch For Seed mecsures.

MAINTENANGE .
Inspect lemperary sofl protection ormo ot least oncs o week and within
24 hours of tha end of a steem with o roinfall amount of G.5 inch, or
graater during the first growing season.

Bhere seod has been - moved of where soil erpsion has eceurred,
detormine the couse of the folure ond repoir as needad,

DUST CONTROL (DC)
SPECIFICATIONS
Mncirarical.

Usa mechanical sweeping on poved arsas where dust ond fine moteriols
accumulate os g result of truck troffle, povement sow cutting spilage, and
wind oc water deposition from edjocent disturbed areas. Swoep dafly in
heavlly trovelad oreos. .

‘

Wator .
Parladically molsten éxpeised sof surfoces on unpaved traveinys to keep the
travelway domp.

Nonasphatbc Sokf Tachiar .
Non—osphaitic soll tackifier consists of dn amulsifed liquid woi stabilizer of
orgonic, inarganic of mineral odigin, icluding, but not fmitsd fo the

following: modlifind resins, colcium chioride, complex surfactant copolymers or
high grade latex ocrylics, The solutlans shoif bs non—asphaltie, non toxic to

human, animal and plant ife, non comasive ond nonflammable,  Moterfals
used shall meet focal, state ond federcl guidelines for intended use. Al
matariols cre to bs applied acrording to the manufostursr's

ons and all safaty quidsiines shafl be fallowed in storing,

of the disturbed soll. For hay or straw anticipate an

" rote to 2.5 to 3 tons per acre.

When spreading hay mulch by hond, divide the area to be
mulched info opproximalely 1,000 square fact and placa 1,5-2
bales of hay in sach section to facilitote uniform distribution.

For cellutese fiver mulch, expect soveral spray passes fo ottaln
odequate covarage, to elimingte shadawing, ond to avoid
slppage. .

Anchastag: Expect the nead for mulch onchoring along the
shoulders of octively lraveled roods, hil tops ond fong apen
slopes not protectad by wind brasks.

Hhen using netting, the mast criticof aspect Is to ensure thot
the netting mointalns substantial cantact with the underfying
mulch and the mulch, b turn, maintals contiuos contact with
the soil surfoce. Without such cantoct, the maleriol is useless
and erosion con b expected to octur.

"MAINTENANCE

Inspect mulch for sesd oreu at lsost once o wesk and withia 24
hours of the end af o storm with o rainfall amount of 0.5 Inch
o greater untd the grass has gomninoted to datermine
‘mointenance needs. . .

Where mulch hos been moved or where soll erosian has
oceurred, deterrnine the couse of the follure and repalr os
neq .

PERMANENT SEEDING (PS)

SPECIFICATIONS

Toms OF Voer .

Seeding dates in Connecticut are nommally Apri 1 through June
15 and August 15 through Oclober 1, Spring seedings give the
best rosults and spring acedings of olf mixes with fegumes iz
fecommeonded. There are twa axcaptions to the above dates.
The firat excepllon is when seedings wii be made in ths araos
of Connecticut known as the Coastol Stope ond the Connecticut
River Vulley. The Coastal Slops includes the coostal towns af
New London, Middlesex, New Haven, and Fairfield counties. In
these creas, with the sxcaption of crown vetch (when crown
veleh Is seedad in lole summer, of lsast ISX of the sesd
should be hard sead (unscorified), the final folf sesding dates
can be ‘extended and odditional 15 days. The second exception
iz frost crack ar dormant seeding, the seed Is appiled during
the time of year when no germination con be expacted,
normully November through Februery. Germination whi take
ploco when waather conditions improve, mulching is exiremely
impartont fo protect the seed from wind and sucfoce erosion
and ta provide erpsion protection untl the seeding becomes
established. )

hendling ond applying matsrials.

MAINTENANCE
Repeat applicotion of dust conlrol measurss when fugitive dust becomas
avident.

TEMPORARY SEEDING (TS)

SPECIFICATIONS
SHe i
Install neaded erosion conliral measures such as diversians,

grade stabilfzotion Structures, secimentation basins ond grassed
waterwayy in acoordance with the cpproved plon,

Grode occording 'to plans and allow for the use of opprepriote
equipmant for secdbed preparation, seeding, mulch application
ond mulch ancharing.

Sreaded Prepsoation

Loosen tha sol to o depth of 34 Inches with a siightly
roughenad surface, If the orea hes been recently foasened or
disturbed, no turthar roughening is required. Soi preparation
can be accamplishad by tracking with o bulldozer, discing
harrawing, roking or dragging with o sectlon of choi fink fence.

Apply ground limestons and fartilizer accocding to soll tast
recommendotions (such os these offered by tha Unhversity of
Connactiout Soi Testing Laboratory or other reliabla source).

If soil testing js not feasible on amall or variable sites, or where
timing Is erilical, fertlizer may be opplied ot the rate of 300
pounds per acre or 7.5 pounds per 1,000 square feet of
101010 or oquivalant.

Sescting
Apply seed unlfarmly by hand, cyclone seadsr, dril, cultipacker
bpe seeder or hydroseeder ot a minimum rate for the selected
seed [dantiffed in Figure T5~2 in the Connecticut Guidelines For
Sofl Erosian and Sediment Controf lotast odition, Increose

seeding rates by 10X when hydroseading. .

Midetring
Sve guidefines in the Mulch For Seed msosures.

MAINTENANCE

Inspact temporary seeding area at least oace o week ond within
24 hours of the end of g sterm with o roinfall amaunt of 0.5
inch or greoter for seed ond mulch mavement and ril erosion.

Mhere seed has been moved ar whare soil ervsioa hos accurred,
determine the couse of the folure and rapolr as needed,

SOIL_ERSQION & SEDIMENT CONTROL NOTES

. All soil eroslon and sediment cantrol wark sholl b dons in strict

v gccordance with the Connecticut Cuidslinas For So¥ Eroslon ond Sadiment

Control jotest editian.

Engineer during construction, sholl bs instolled by the deveioper, in
eddition, the developar sholl be

« ' 2 Any additionol erosion/sediment conlrol desmed necessory by fhe

end/or mainteaance of all erosion contr
1 fegs ore stobilired to the satizfaction of the town staff,

L All sof erosion and sediment control operdtions shail ba bn ploca
7 din on osod

-
'l measures unt] ol disturbed

rior fo an, at

area is stobllzed,

2
' 4 stone. The CE pod is fo be maintained at ail tines during the
. construction perind. . :

ap propase
wtlities end sholl be left in ploce untl construction is completed and/ar

D.O.T. Form 814A, lotest sdition, M.C1OT No.

. S In oll oreas, ramobc} of trees, bushes and other vegstotion os wall as
while

disturbance of the soil Is to be kepl to on absolute maimum
aliowing proper development of the sita. * During constri
amall 6n area of soi as possible for as shart o lime as possible

«, & Topsol is to ba strisped and stockpiled o cmounts nacessory fo
complete finishad gradig of off exposed areas requirkng

ction, expase ox

topsol. The
stackpled topaoll is to be locoled as designated an tha plons ond ringsd

with hoy boio barrier or peotextlie sit fence. Thm stockpied topsod shall
be tempararly sceded If it is to remoin more thon 30 days.Topsoll shall

nat ba ploced while In a frozen or

s proper grading or proposed sodding or sesding.

7. Thers Is to ba no stockpling of soi within a ten foot Fimit of
adfiaing propertles,  Any and olf Rl moterial /s to ba free of brush,
o b

muddy condition, whan the wubgrode is
excessively wet, or In o condition thot may otheewise be delrimental to

rubbish, timber, logs vegatative matter and stumps in amounts that wit

. be detrimentol to constructing atoble flls. Maximurm side slopes of

authenties.

ANGLE 10" UPSLOPE. -
FOR_STABLITY AND )
SELF CLEARING.

" POINTS A" SHOULD BE
HIGHER THAN FOINT 8%

ELEVATION
! AN Wi
t .
SOUREE:  LLS. DEPARTMENT OF ACRICULTURE, SO1L SERVICE, STORRS,

exposad surfoces of earth to be X1 or os otherwise specifisd by focal

BACKFILL THE
AHD CONPACT
EXCAVATED SOIL.

SEDIMENTATION BARRIER
(SILT FENCE) DETAIL

. - NOT O SCALE

The propased activity (s the removal ‘of gravé! for ‘Coinmercldl purposes. The:
be completed in four phoses. . . .- .. )

The =uggested -scheduls of construction Ts' as follevs:

sec
7.
&

Inatall temporary
Cleor ond grub. .. B
Inatall contral paints &
Strip tapsoll “and stockpile. -
Remove matericl, © -
Flae grada diaturbed ‘afe:
ond phoze. .ot
Remove slit fence.after pe

The deyeloper shalt be’
meosures untll ol disturbed oren

of this ‘site begin ‘aRer tha spproval of ‘the:

esponsibie for' the repéli/:

tatish-in frsl phose prior to procesding 3

it /replodement jmaintenan séradion
ars stobiized to the stisfaction of .the town: slaff, Sediment”

control

deposits sheuld be perlodically remaved from the Upatream aldes- of Sadiment Borrlers. ;. This

materlal 18 1o be sprend ond
which are not te be paved or
provide praper filtering actlon, -
insure efficient slitation control u
vegstation hos been eatabllshe

OEPT T INVERT
VARIES

TRENCH
THE

4" COMPACTED GRAVEL

" BASIN SPILLWAY

WRAP SIDES OF RISER PiPE
WITH DUFONT TYPAR 3341

NOT 70O SCALE
s : ' o - OR EQUAL
; - .
P ===y
. _ FHI— i o =X
Sl smu—" L.,_.- go2

30" HODIFIED RIP RAP

URAFY SDO-X FABRIC

BACKFILL TO SPRINGUNE OF CPEPLS
TH 3/4° CAUSHED STONE (CT—DOT

FPE
02.81) .

STANDARD' STORM DRAIN DETAIL -

NOT O SCALE

UboinEs
ON'6" GRANULAR
N MIRAH 140N OR EO!

. RIPRAP APRON (0

NOT TO SCALE .

t

t OUTLET PIPE
.

!

TEE CONECTION_/
FL=202.00

‘T

Z' SUMP

RIP RAS APRON (1% THIGK)
<BASE (W.0201)

stobllized in_areas not- subjsct' o' rosion; or 't6 ba-used In oreas
. bult on.. “Sediment Burrlers are-to be replaced 03 necessary to

Sedlment Barrier® ere to remaln in-plocs and be maintalned ta”
IR all greas above the eroslon .chacks are: stobiized and-, - ,

NT.S.

: . OUTLET FOR TEMPORARY SEDIMENTATION BASIN

SURVEYORS -ENGINEERS
. SERVING CT & MA" 7

Cgﬁneéztléu_t

SEDIMENT. CONTR
’NOTE:

oL
S & DETAILS




7
Legend:
o Existing P
. P {fo Be Set) e
a Existing Monument
x Monument (To Be Set)
® Prill Hole
o Ttility Pole
% ¥ire On Ground
< Water Gate
® Gas Gate \
NN Signs {
. Wood Post
% Hydrant H
o Light {
Ll Handhole
I4 Mail Box 1% \
@ | omtor war Y .
Rolling Whoss 11C {2 (
{Rolting Meadows Golf Course) # !
Existing Trees 76 Sadds Mill Road g gf ;
i
Stopewall ¥ {é
Chain Link Feace ?
Guide Rail 3
Tree line
Existing Contour Line N
Existing Spot Elevation - Gregory J. Cale, Et AL
Monumented Phase Line {(See Ref. Map 1) y 90 Sadds Mill Road
Open Areas /{
Py \\ Phase 3 (1.6* ac.)
/ \~\ Tikac Gpen Avea Limit Of Wetlonds
“~ (Approx. Location)
/ .
s / ™~
- / ~.
/- i
—_ / \
Phase 4 (4.1% ac.) \
©7% 2 Open :
\\ . W
[ N ’
| NP N
Cregory J. Cale, Bt AL N i
90 Sedds Mill Raad . i -
%
November 2024
— Exist. Bam
Open Area = 9.4% acres
/ Includes Phases: 1, 2, 3, 4
N/F
Andrew J. & Della M,
e
- — 64 Sadds Mill Road
S4D00Ds M Revised: 10-30-24 Site Update 2024
L L ised: 10-26-23 Site Update 2023
110422 Site Update 2022
R Oo4p  10-25-21 Site Updote 2021
Bevisedk 11—04-20 Site Updute 2020
6? Revised: J-27-20 Added Drainage Modifications And Contours To Phose |
07, Revised: 10-29~19 Site Updote 2019
Zo g ) Revised: 10-25-18 _Site Update 2018
9 Asbuilt Survey
Proposed Gravel Removal Operation
30 Sadds Mill Road (Route 140)
Map References: General Notes: Prepared For
1. *Prepared For Gale Construction Sadds Mill Roed — Rte. 140 Ellington, Conmecticat L This map was prepared from record resesrch, other maps. kimited fiold meesurements an N
Map 079-002~D000 Excavaton Pian Scale 1" = 40° Date 3-0§—15 Revised 10~27-18 ther sources. It is mot to be construed as a Property / Boundary or Limlted Property / Gale Construction
By LR Russo & Associntes LLC, East ¥indsor, CT- Boundary Survey and is subject to such facts as said surveys may disclose -
2. Flevations based on reference map #L. Sadds Mill Road (Route 140)
3. Wetlands Mmit moted heruon are approximate, see reference map #L Ellington, Connecticut
. 4 Underground utiiy, structure wnd facility locations noted bereon hate been compiled, 35, pert .
trom record mapping supplied by the utility agenciex, Assessors Lot: 079-002—0000
Tness drowings ere the property of the Suveyor and have been prepored specificaly . from. parel taatibmony an from ather sotress.  Theoe locations muust be considered s
for the awner of the Project at this site. They are not to be used ""’ ony other approximate in nature. Additionally, ather such features may exist on the aite, the
purpose, locotion. o person without the written consent of the Surve existence of which are unkmown ta Uis surveyor. The size, location apd existence of all
such fentures must be field determined snd verified by the nppropriate nuthorities prior Lo N B Gy - .
Mo dectoraiars o exprased af mplled unizsg these piens bear the I sinature construction. Call Before You Dig 1—800~822—4456. o THE BEST a; 1;,{ fvouEDE A SELEF T ( ;3,1)7 , 1 V&l &II; 1 11 A ;
5. This murvey :nd map bus bess przpnr;d in accordance with Sections 20~3005-1 through MAP IS SUBSTANTIALLY, CT AS NOTED HEREON. -
of the State Agencles — “Standards for Surveys Licensed Land Surveyors
and Meps In the State of Commectiont s sndoaed by the Comnecticut Associatien of
Land Surveyors, Inc. This survey is intended to mote the field location of the open area
GRAPHIC SCALE ot the grmvyd Feimoeal opgmumy This survey contorms to to Horizontal and Verticel 57 ACORN DRIVE
i T S A s Acouracy Clacs 42 & T2, WINDSOR LOCKS, CONNECTICUT 06096
P e e (500 5272200
( I¥ FEET ) SCALE DA SHEET CHECKED NG,
1 inch = 100 fi . Gary 8. LeCioir; lixm-u-s\\v‘ £70017 7" = 760" 11-01—17 10F 7 GBL 217050




From: Dana Steele

To: John Colonese

Cc: Barbra Galovich

Subject: Gale Construction, 90 Sadds Mill Road
Date: Monday, April 21, 2025 2:52:09 PM
Attachments: image001.png

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

John,
On Monday, April 14, 2025 we visited the ongoing gravel operation at 90 Sadds Mill Road.
The progress is consistent with the 10/30/24 as-built update. The sediment basin should

continue to be dredged regularly to maximize settling of suspended solids from stormwater
runoff. | have no objection to renewing the permit.

Dana P. Steele, P.E.
Ellngton Town Engineer

RUSSO

EURVEYORS « ENGINERES

J.R. RUSSO & ASSOCIATES, LLC
P.0O. Box 938, 1 Shoham Road

East Windsor, CT 06088

(CT) 860.623.0569 (MA) 413.785.1158

dsteele@jrrusso.com | www.jrrusso.com



STATE OF CONNECTICUT —~COUNTY OF TOLLAND
INCORPORATED 1786

TOWN OF ELLINGTON

55 MAIN STREET —PO BOX 187
ELLINGTON, CONNECTICUT 06029-0187
www.ellington-ct.gov

TOWN OF N\

ELLINCTON

CONNECTICUT
oA

TEL. (860) 870-3120 TOWN PLANNER’S OFFICE FAX (860) 870-3122

INLAND WETLANDS PERMIT

PERMIT NUMBER: IW2025-0004

ISSUED DATE: 04/22/2025

EXPIRATION DATE: 04/22/2030

OWNER OF RECORD: GALE, ANDREW + GREGORY

84 SADDS MILL RD
ELLINGTON, CT 06029

APPLICANT: GALE CONSTRUCTION, INC.
90 SADDS MILL ROAD
ELLINGTON, CT 06029

LOCATION OF PROPERTY: 90 SADDS MILL RD /079 002 0000

ACTIVITY: Excavate and grade for an earth excavation operation.

CONDITIONS: Approval based on Excavation Plans revised 5/8/15 Sheets 7A & 7B
and Asbuilt Survey revised 10/30/24 and the FOLLOWING
CONDITIONS:

Pursuant to CGS _22a-42a(2)P/o_u are required, within ten days of the date of approval, to publish notice of approval in
a newspaper haym% general circulation in the town where'the activity is located or will have an effect; payment for
the required ad is the obligation of the owner/applicant. Notice must contain a description of the regulated activity, it's
location, and the identity of the applicant/owner. Please provide proof of publication of the above referenced’legal
advertisement, as required by law, to the Planning Department.

Silt fence and any other Erosjon and Sedimentation Controls needed to comply with Best Management Practices shall
be installed then inspected by the Wetlands Agent prior to activity, and remain fully operafional until the site is
stabilized to control storm water runoff and prevent soil erosion, sedimentation or polfutants from entering wetlands/
watercourses.

As Frescribed by law, this permit is subject to appeal until fifteen (15) days after the notice is published. If appealed, the Agency
shall consider siich according to state law. The Agency shall, at it's discretion, sustain, alter or reject the decision of it's Agent or
requm/e anl.apptltlca,t:c;(n for a permit in accordance with state law. Any work conducted prior to the expiration of appeal is don€ at the
ownet/applicant’s risk.

This permit is valid for five (5) years from the date of issuye. The permittee may request additional periods to complete the
authorized aCtIVIt¥ prior to it's expiration. This permit shall expire upon completion of the acts herein. This permit is not transferable
without written authorization from the Agency orit's Agent.

THIS PERMIT MAY BE REVOKED BY THE TOWN OF ELLINGTON UPON VIOLATION OF ANY OF ITS RULES AND REGULATIONS.

John Colonese
Inland Wetlands Agent




Town of Ellington
Planning & Zoning Commission Application

. Application #

Type of Application: [JZone Change  []Amendment to Regulation Z A0 2500

dsne Plan Approval [Z( Special Permit Er Modification []CGS 8-24 Date Received

Hay/ 2025
Notices assoclated with this application will be sent to the applicant, | Notlces assoclated with this appllcation will be sent fo the applicant,
If ditferent than the owner, unless otherwise requested. If different than the owner, unless otherwlse requested.
Owner’s Information Applicant’s Information (if different than owner) .
Name:___ <oy Ay Pr'egmr be< ' LLe Name: S~1n - voer Produe{s :"Cnu
Malling Mallin
Address: _ 3ic Tobg Wi R4. Addrogs: S MNulmes Dr
Ellington e 0029 EWinyden ;e 08023

Emall: A (3> Syn- M»f@n»fLuo{z A
Hgsﬂbﬁfﬁ BEEMAILED 7O YOUZ [dVes  [EINo

Primary Contact Phone #: __ Gt » Gili-M33/

Secondary Contact Phone#: _ 8¢ §7o- 920 Secondary Contact Phone#: _ §Lo 872 -950%

5'0"81"&:7%_—'——-—4%2&08'93.51‘_‘#_‘1_ SIgnniure:Ze\-————-—;M <2/v ) Datel 5#{&
d

-By signing below | certify that all Information submilted with this application | By signing below | certify that all information submiited with this application
Is true and accurate to the best of my knowledge, that | am aware of and | i5 trye and accurate to the best of my knowledge, that | am aware of and
understand the application requirements and regulalions, and understand the application requirements and regulations, and
acknowledge that the application Is to be considered complete only when acknowledge that the application Is {o be considered complete only when
all informatlon and documents required by the Commission have been all informalion and documents required by '%EWEB been
submitled. Moreover, by signing above I/we expressly provide wrilten | submitied.

consent to the fillng of the application and access o the site by the s
Commission or its staff, : v MAR 7 4 2025
Street Address; > NV oTm EC DPARIVE TOWN OF EI 1 INGTON

- . PLANNING DEPARFIENT
Assessor’s Parcel Number (APN):‘j 17 a22 a0 Existing Zone: A Proposed Zone: W/ﬁ
(If unaware of APN, please ask staff for asslstance) {If none, insert “N/A")

Public Water: Ef Yes []No Public Sewer:[] Yes ﬂ No i not served by public water &

:u ), enlral D Heag fisld Office).

Is parcel within 500’ to any municipal boundary? [] Yes g No

Are there any wetlands/watercourses within 100’ of construction activity or within 250’ of wetlands/watercourses

when located in the Shenlpsit Lake Drainage Basin? [] Yes {/1 No if yes, pursuant to state law application must be made to the
Inland Wetlands Agency prior to or simultaneously with application to the Planning and Zoning Commission.

Is the project in a public water supply watershed area? [ ] Yes [ No Iryes, applicant shall notify Connecticul Water Company
and Gommissioner of Public Healih aboul the proposed project by cerlified mall relum receipt within 7 days of application (§8-3i(b). Copy of applicalion,
plans, and supporiing documents must accompany nolice. Proof of nofice and coples of return recelpls must be provided lo the Planning Depariment.

Description of Request (if more space Is needed, please attach additional sheets)

[‘owjrmutT\¢N o & 12,912 £+ % Bose s,k AbpiTiats  ADDiTie N AL

Bi176mimvacs PARKINS /Z&A D/ G 1426#.5, Crovesr A<ceEsr blz.;(/é"wﬂ)/l,

Cwbep gpraunsd TIer7/Es  Res)® STapmmmm a7 R DR irs At o oTLE S

J-/Té CogidFrns€ Aasm ASSIN/ATED CRAS . 2RO PSSED Qe o5 7T N

1 _sro GBeNep gL ASSa BORCSGE o /T ORIGinsh LCY G Lproymyy SiTe Pl

Ard  EYST/® STop p) by AES . NARALGEM EnsT. ST T pes FMyE BeEn
SZEDH Ao COSSTNCCE D IN _ AU 2P ANCE s S TM FHE SRIG I ALY F) PPERNC &

SITE Plmrs L2 ﬁbb/%(S/JAL esTI/LE HVAC GriTs OB REFUIE 78 pA0 &6
ARCAS ARE PpepasshH,



SOUTH ELEVATION

Notes:
1. This drawing shows the proposed elevations for the new
building addition.
2. Light fixtures shown per Wallsaver site drawing.
3, Light fixtures labeled as follows:
SF = Sign Fixture Light
WP1 = Wall Pack (WPC70UT4-CSBPCCR)
ENTRY = Personnel Door Light (SECR15U-CS_4000K)

H o

18'-4*

WPC70UT4-CSBPCCR
SECR15U-CS_4000K

(11) (9)

.- 77'-0"
20'-0" w 20'-0" :
S — !

i i
] (o &1 i
'c:~ [ w |
U = .
3 G i
o )

. o vees =1t = W | | =1 =)0 [ ]
.

d | —

1395 Tolland Tumpike
Manchester Conneclicul 06042-1632
860.647.7544

# | oate: | Rewision
Aldrich Construction
Company Inc.

uew | ouzmig

EAST ELEVATION

Rl

WEST ELEVATION

mr;m-l

i
exsma|nrw

Elevations
Scale: }" = 1'-0"

O

c

cl|lu

O [+~
=10 =]
25| g8
o|2 |V ap
N
s>l 58
L z2
Llfaw= | ©=
w

S|o

e =

|

c

=

wn

[

Date: 03/11/2025

SHEET

ELEV-1




- 62090 LO 'uojbuli3
~G_.Nasvﬂuwwcmwm_%uﬁﬁﬁ anua Baunnn g e
@gduny puel] eet "Ou| ‘s]oNpoUd JBA-UAS 2l A
al2
. C - -]
S| B [T ooeducn onppy Aojoed 2202 g% o<
noisiagy | awa | ) ’ jue|d 8u3 - uejd JoojH e z
§le
E1S
a3
]
= ™ <+ %) ~ o = o
I I I I I
#0-/LGT
,0-.08 0-LL
e |
:0-.62 «L-,02 +S-.0€ .0-.22 20-/GI M .0-,02 »0-,02
el B%8 X | 8x%8 ,8%,8 s st i e
— ] 7y HO 6% L GHO .6X8 L]
Q 7
E A
: i
ad z
e : g %
_ %
0
. X
I} u \
/X Ly
o &
g ez -
[ | I i | I—I. IIIIIIIII
i I
& _
e B !
_
|
_
a-y s Ll _ 4 I
I a
7o =
i
© =
. 5 § =
T =} = "
L — L | o
e . - -
x
, o :
% i
3 i By 5
L .S &
a u
g
T
v - w.ﬁ_/ 1/ T 2 m —
T } § 1 3 B
_m_n B i L [ o+
% LIE;
*
" HE < T
a bl i
| Tam. T I 7_ o 1 % ——— £
. _M_- xu = _ K ! .
| Il i 3 ? 23 = plQ
o o | | 813
0 e 3 ' { |
5|2 =
fle L e gl
f o8 o L ]
| [l gk . : ag
4 E— fir} I .w. w
i ic
H
o
2L m e . . - 5
o w| 9 Pl £
a 1
| eIl €| 9
_ . Q0 0l~8) T =
| = f Q
L/ "
2 \ P — 0-52 *




Exiafing Bullding T
N

Now Buliding \tﬁ"dm

Mew Fire Waill

Ex. 6'x3'

Now Wirdow TBD

y{
-
Fraishizgl Fabiecttiot~
L e

™

Ex.

)

16X ORD

o 8 £ B e

New Fire Wat

T60T0ORD

T XY OHD

20°~-0"

| P——

20'-07

77'-0"

157 -9

Floor Plan - New Addition

Scaie: §' = 1-0*

e

T
5K

%, { Existing Buliding
Mew Builting

North

W12025 |Updated date to match elevation deawing

5

]

g

g

&

L .

c

el o

o 2

g5 | L%

gz | 28,

8Q 23

£ ENS

L= 5 2

498 2 =]

59 | 53¢

4 g
¢

s

Slcl&

=10 -

R - N

TIT |+

<|ti{®Q .8
5 22

z|< :g

8l>8 3k

Zlg|e B2

1ok 38

ci®sl, =22

SILgTE

[SEE R

w i QN E

[oR Rl ]

oiN|C

[ >
w

Not to Scale

Date: 08/04/2022

SHEET




4/4/25, 8:42 AM ) Syn-Mar Products Mail - Syn-Mar addition

2

a’: ’/,/,

This panel w»ll not match color of new panels when addmon is built. L
Profile may also vary a little. Synmar may want to paint these f
'| panels a ditferent color. The new addition front can either be the f
1| new color or the color the closest to original. If Synmar doesn't like
maich, the solution is to paint everything on front a custom color.

A

031125 SynMar Town Submission Set.pdf
@ 3871K g

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=66de3bf423&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f: 8284736014386 76878&simpl=msg-f: 18284736014 38676878 2/2




PVDF Cool Coatings

PVDF utilizes a two-coat system featuring fade resistant color, incredible
durability, and environmentally-friendly “cool” technology. a PN = E3 FR company

Regal White IR .72 SRI 88 Reflective White * IR .63 SRI 76 IR .63 SRI1 76

]

{

Pearl Gray * . IR ;47 SRI54 Desert Sand * IR .57 SRI 67 Surrey Beige

50 SRI 56

= |

Slate Gray IR.37SRI40  Royal Blue IR .30 SRI 30 Terra Cotta IR .36 SRI 38

Cypress Green IR .31 SRI 31 Dark Bronze IR .32 SRI 33 Brite Red * IR .38 SRI 40

A

Charcoal IR.32SRI34  Midnight Black * IR .27 SR 26  RIISRIT2

*Non-Stock Color: Extended lead times may apply. * The Galvalume coating process is likely to resultin variances in spangle (size, number, and reflection) from coil to coil which may resultin noticeable shade variations.
Galvalume is also subject to variable weathering and may appear to have different shades due to weathering characteristics. These shade variations are not cause for rejection. The term “TBK” on the Order Document
refers to “To Be Selected” from standard PVDF colors as shown on this chart. Please note that PVDF is a slight upcharge over SP.




v

axtite

Pagetiof 2

BCcwi

PROJECT NAME:_Syn-Mar

NOTES:

CAT. # SECR15U-CSBPCEQ

e A

Ordering €iructure

FIXTURE SCHEDULE: ENTRY

Product Description:

MaxLite's GuardMax Oval Wall Pack provides an architectural design for a
traditional wall light application. It includes a photocell standard for dusk to
dawn functionality. It also offers emergency battery backup versions for life
safety applications.

Features:
¢ Die cast aluminum housing with corrosion resistant polyester paint finish
e Impact resistant UV stabilized polycarbonate lens

e Photocell can be enabled or disabled to user preference
e CCT selectable between 3500/4000/5000K
e DLC Premium

FAMILY WATTAGE VOLTAGE -  COLOR TEMPERATURE COLOR OPTIONS BATTERY BACK-UP
(NOMINAL)
SECR=(GuardVax0val 15=15W U=[20:277V. | - CS=/3500K/4000K/5000K B=Bronzée [BLANK]= Bronze
Wal Pack , E0= 0°C Degrees BBU
Contact MaxLite E2=-20°C Degrees BBU

DLC 5.1 % Stocked Items

for additional
finishes

ORDER CODE MODEL NUMBER DLC PRODUCT ID# DLC CLASSIFICATION DLC CATEGORY
110955 SECR15U-CSBPC
110956 SECR15U-CSBPCEO S-C65F83 Premium Outdoor Non-Cutoff and Semi-Cutoff Wall-Mounted Area Luminaires
110957 SECR15U-CSBPCE2

fov B
rabi

5 =
: “BOCE5/°5429
© 2024 Spcifications subjet to change wi

& % - 5-year standard warranty at 16hr burn (further details available at www.maxlite.com/warranties)




Page 2 of 2

9..8Bw

MaxLlite = e

PROJECT NAME: N CAT. #:
NOTES: FIXTURE SCHEDULE:
GuardMax Oval Wall Pack Series Saen el
Specifications SECS15UCSBPC
NOMINAL WATTAGE 15W
LUMENS DELIVERED 1,900 - 1,940
EQUIVALENCY 50W
EFFICACY ( Im/W) 132-138
CCT Selectable 3000/4000/5000KY(5000K default)
CRI 280
L70 (hrs) >150,000Hrs .
VOLTAGE 120-277V 50/60Hz
POWER FACTOR 20.90
HOUSING Die Cast Aluminum with corrosion resistant polyester paint finish
LENS Impéét resistant UV stabilized polycarbonate
MOUNTING Direct Wall mount with universal plate for 3-4.5" Jbox, two 1/2" conduit holes, one on top and back
OPERATING -40°C/-40°F to 40°C/104°F
TEMPERATURE Battery Backup either 0°C/32°F or -20°C/-4°F on the low end
LISTINGS EO & E2 UL924, UL, FCC and DLC Premium
‘[ ENVIRONMENT Wet Location and IP66
; WARRANTY Sty 5 years
; .
Dimensions ' Photometric Layouts*
e *Units in FC
]
£ G W)
g o 0 o | - \fy/ "
: - 5
30’
30’ 15’ 30
15W
12' Mounting Height
6 1/2" (166mm) 3 3/4" (96mm)

5 5-year standard warranty at 16hr burn (fﬁ?her details available at www.maxlite.com/warranties)

......... .

Phone: 1-800-55 m Fax: 973-244-7333 Web: www.maxlite.com A

© 2024 Specifications subject to change without notice.

E-mail: infolamaxlite.com



PageTof 3

[MaxLite EWMaxii(® ®FC o w €@ =L

PROJECT NAME:_SYN-MAR CAT. #: o
NOTES: FIXTURE SCHEDULE: \WP1

WallMax Full Cutoff Wall Pack |
N e R

Product Description:

WallMax Cutoff Wall Packs are a full cutoff architectural wall mounted
fixture ideal for commercial offices, schools and other public administrative
buildings. It offers a wide range of outputs and options including CCT
selectability so the customer can choose between 3000K, 4000K and
5000K color temperatures.

Features:

e CCT selectable between 3000K, 4000K or 5000K

e Wattage Selectable - 28W and 100W versions

e Sealed housing - control nodes are mounted internally without impacting
the fixture sealing or aesthetics

® 4 x 1/2" conduit holes, one on each side for surface conduit appllcatlons

Controls Options:
e Internal photocell with on/off switch included standard
e Controls Ready for field installable c-Max controls

Construction:
e Die Cast Aluminum housing with polycarbonate LED lens

Listings:

e UL listed for Wet Locations, Outdoor

o |P65

e DLC Premium

40-100W MODELS - Not all product variations listed on this page are DLC qualified.

Visit https://www.designlights.org/search/ to confirm qualification.
e RoHS Compliant

Ordering Structure

EM

FAMILY WATTAGE VOLTAGE DISTRIBUTION CCT FINISH OPTIONS***
15=15W U=120-277V. | T4=TypelV C€S=3/4/5K -,Dark PCCR= BLANK= None
20=20W | H'=277-480V Selectable Bronze ssories chart EO3= Battery
28= 28W 4/5K N Backup 0°C
40=40W Mg";/’.;a‘;t PC= Photocell -
70=(7 ad;,-ﬁzn:,r with on/off switch (Standard) E23= Battery
100=({100W) finishes Recommend using fixture PC instead of Backup -20°C

PC function in c-Max

! Available in 28W and above.

2 Available in 28W (15/20/28) and 100W (40/70/100).

3120V-277V only.

*Not all product variations listed on this page are DLC qualified. Visit https:/www.designlights.org/search/ to confirm qualification.
**Based on CCT Selected and color mixing, all LEDs may not be activated,

*** During EM mode the product will operate at 5000K only

Stocked Items Stocked ltems
MODEL NUMBER ORDER CODE DLC ID# MODEL NUMBER ORDER CODE DLC ID#
WPC15UT4-CSBPCCR 108415 P1GOLZE3 WPC40UT4-CSBPCCR 108418 P9SUCODZ
WPC20UT4-CSBPCCR 108416 P3RF8SMI WPC70UT4-CSBPCCR 108419 PEA2ZBIE
WPC28UT4-WCSBPCCR 108417 P4P6119B WPC100UT4-WCSBPCCR 108420 PBTP9KMY

1 0 10-year standard warranty with labor allowance (further details available at www.maxlite.com/warranties)
Warranty Limitations: Product must be rated for application per the Product Data Sheet (PDS); operated <16 hrs; in ambient temperatures -4°F
""""""" to 77°F. If ambient temperatures fall outside the -4°F to 77°F range, product is warrantied for 5 years according to the operating temperature
range specified on the PDS. Up to $25/unit; registration required. Additional coverage may be avaﬂable for purchase contact Maxthe
Excludes EM/MS versions; component warranty applies.

uq .
A Phone 1-800-555-5629 Fax 973-244-7333 Web: wwv’naxlne com E-| ma|| |nfoamaxl|te com PLM# 636_1;&.9 Rev 07/30/24

© 2023 Speclflcatlons subject to change wnhout notice.




Page 2 of 3

@ F@ e me @ @ g=ze MR

N

I‘: :
N\

C{Max:

CONTROLS COMPATIBLE

[MaxLlite

WallMax Eull Cutoff Wall Pack

Accessories
ORDER
MODEL # CODE DESCRIPTION IMAGE

c-MAX Rectangular motion sensor/pc, Rquired remote control to program.

-R 2 55
CN-RTMST 105094 Use internal photocell and disable the photocell on the sensor (CN-RTMST)

CN-REMOTE 105567 c-MAX Remote Control, at least one required per project to program motion sensor

CEA-RDB** 107785 External bronze adapter for field installed round c-max Network control nodes

NN-RDB** 105897 c-Max network control node round bronze (requires cea to install and c-Max app to program)

NN-RDMPB** 108255 c-Max network control node round motion sensor/pc bronze (requires CEA to install and c-Max app to program)

EM2-
REMOTE-MT

C 00 O ==

1294 Field Installable Remote Mount - 20°C Battery Backup (For Universal (120-277V) Products Only)

*Recommend using fixture PC instead of PC function in c-Max
**Also available in white

WPC15 WPC20 wpc28 WwPc40 WPC70 WPC100
Specifications 15 warrs peraiLs 70 WATTS DETAILS

20 WATTS DETA_‘_ILS 28 WATTS DETAILS 40 WATTS DETAILS 100 WATTS DETAILS

ccT SELECTABLE BETWEEN 3000/4000/5000K

Input Power (W) 15 20 28 40 70
Efflcacy (Im/W) 140 - 153 140 - 150 135-146 137-145 135-144

Lumens 2,00-2,300 2,800-3,000 3,800-4,100 '5,500-5,800 9,450-10,100

CRI 280

L70 Lifetime (hrs) >100,000

Voltage 120-277v 120-277V 120-277V (277-480V available)

Power Factor e 20.9

Dimming 0-10V and high-end trim (with c-Max Controls)

Controls Photocell with on/off switch included and compatible with field installable c-Max controls standard

Battery Backup

120V or 277V only, 800-900 lumens, 1fc minimum in 1010’ grid at 10-11’ mounting height, 0°C 16W, -20°C 14W.
During EM mode the product will operate at 5000K only.

Operating Temperature

-22°F to 104°F (-30°C to 40°C)

Certification

cULus, DLC Premium, FCC, T24 and RoHS Compliant

Construction

Die Cast Aluminum housing with corrosion resistant polyester paint and UV stabilized impact resistant polycarbonate lens

Environment

Outdoor Wet Location and IP65

Warranty

10 Year Standard Warranty

7o
Phone: 1-800-555-5629 Fax: 973-244-7;! I Web: www.maxlite.com

PLM# 634 Rev: 07/30/24

T
E-mail: infolamaxlite.com .

© 2023 Specifications subject to change without notice.



Page 3 of 3

RoHS 1 D
ccccc o

YEAR
WARRANT Y

PSR

Dimensions
273 mm (10.74") ) 1 ——— |
241.6 mm(9.51") ) g
5.8mm(0.227)
5
& ]
[{<]
J g e
Q¢ < E
o » = e
—- £ 7o)
E| E £ ©
El E n - ]
LTS ¥ u
<| © o
of | . 1
147.5mm (5.80")
15-28W MODELS
365mm(14.37”)
5.5mm(0.21")
I
dl |
3 |
N
= o N () I
R 8 @ £ ;
o w <~
sl 5 . 5 o)l
£ E 5 5 i =
g ¥ L ¥ =
173.6mm (6.83")

40-100W MODELS

Rev: 07/30/24

PLM# 634 ;

Web: www.maxlite.com

L o 3
Phone: 1-800-555-5629 ~ge: Fax:973-244-7333 E-mal’;};_l‘u‘o amaxlite.com

© 2023 Specifications subject to change without notice.



ELLINGTON PLANNING DEPARTMENT

ISTAFF REVIEW SHEET|

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION

Z202506 — Kayder Properties, LLC, owner/Syn-mar Products, Inc., applicant, request for
modifications to Site Plan and Special Permit to construct a 12,012-sf addition, parking/loading
area, and associated site improvements at 5 Nutmeg Drive, APN 017-022-0007 in an Industrial

() zone.

PUBLIC HEARING DATE: April 28, 2025
STAFF REVIEW RETURN DATE: April 21, 2025

DEPARTMENT

COMMENTS AND/OR REQUIREMENTS

Town Engineer

Building Official

North Central District Health Dept

Fire Marshal

DPW- No comment.

WPCA - The additional square footage will require a
reassessment. Please indicate what the use of the
space will be for flow allocation purposes. WPCA
board approval may be necessary.

/
Public Works Director/WPCA S

Assessor

Traffic Authority

Ambulance




Town of Ellington
Planning Department

MEMO

DATE: April 14, 2025

| TO: Planning & Zoning Commission
E FROM: Barbra Galovich, CZET, Land Use Assistant %l/

SUBJECT: Proposed building addition, associated site improvements and maintain existing
stormwater basins
Kayder Properties, LL.C (Owner)
5 Nutmeg Drive, Assessor Parcel No. 017-022-0007

The Inland Wetland Agency made a determination for a proposed building addition, associated
site improvements and maintain existing stormwater basins at their December 9, 2024, regular
meeting. The following motion was made in reference to PZC application #2202506:

MOVED (BRAGA) SECONDED (HOFFMAN) AND PASSED UNANIMOUSLY TO
APPROVE_WITH CONDITIONS FOR IW202424 — Kayder Properties, LLC owner/ Syn-Mar
Products, Inc., applicant, request for a permit to conduct regulated activity to construct a building
addition including associated site improvements and maintain existing stormwater basins at 5
Nutmeg Drive, APN 017-022-0007.

CONDITIONS:

1. Shall obtain Water Pollution Control Authority approval.

2. Erosion control measures shall be installed then inspected by the wetlands agent prior to activity
and remain operational until the site is stabilized.

3. A maintenance schedule for the existing stormwater management basins shall be added to the
plan.

4. Any future improvements to the site shall comply with current stormwater management plan
standards.




AN TOWN OF
X__ELLINGTON

STATE OF CONNECTICUT - COUNTY OF TOLLAN
INCORPORATED 1786

TOWN OF ELLINGTON

55 MAIN STREET —~ PO BOX 187
ELLINGTON, CONNECTICUT 06029-0187
www.ellington-ct.gov

TEL. (860) 870-3120 TOWN PLANNER’S OFFICE FAX (860) 870-3122

INLAND WETLANDS AGENCY
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
MONDAY, DECEMBER 9, 2024, 7:00 P.M.

IN PERSON ATTENDANCE: TOWN HALL ANNEX, 57 MAIN STREET
REMOTE ATTENDANCE: ZOOM MEETING
(ATTENDEES BELOW WERE IN PERSON UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED)

PRESENT: Chairman Jean Burns, Vice Chairman Katherine Heminway, Regular members Ken

Braga, Steve Hoffman, Landon Barlow, Alternates Ryan Orszulak and Jon Kaczmarek
(via zoom)

ABSENT: Regular members Ron Brown and Hocine Baouche

STAFF
PRESENT: John Colonese, Assistant Town Planner/Wetland Enforcement Officer and Barbra

Galovich, Recording Clerk

CALL TO ORDER: Chairman Jean Burns called the Ellington Inland Wetlands Agency meeting to
order at 7:00 pm.

PUBLIC COMMENTS (on non-agenda items): None

PUBLIC HEARINGS:

1.

[W202423 — David Mangold, owner/ applicant, request for a permit to conduct regulated activity
to remove existing cottage and construct a detached accessory apartment and associated site
improvements at 44 East Shore Road, APN 169-043-0001.

Time: 7:01
Seated: Burns, Heminway, Braga, Hoffman, Barlow, Orszulak, and Kaczmarek

Mark Peterson, Gardner & Peterson Associates, LLC, 178 Hartford Turnpike, Tolland, CT and
David Mangold, 44 East Shore Road were present to represent the application.

Mark Peterson explained that the parcel is located on the west side of East Shore Road. The plan
is to tear down the existing cottage and rebuild a new accessory dwelling 8 feet further back from
the edge of the lake than the original structure. Mark showed the wetlands along the rear of the
property and edge of Crystal Lake, which extend along the existing driveway. Mark showed the
proposed layout of the property and noted the accessory dwelling will have a covered porch. Mark
explained silt fence and haybales will surround the area of construction. The original cottage was
built back in the late 1950's.

Commissioner Hoffman asked if any work would be done to the existing house, Mark Peterson
noted that no work would be done.

Inland Wetland Agency
2024_12-09 Regular Meeting Minutes
Page 1 of 3




Commissioner Barlow asked if there would be any proposed work between the location of the
haybales and the lake. Mark Peterson verified that no work will be done within the area.
Commissioner Hoffman inquired about the retaining wall on the east side of the property to be
built by others. Mark said the wall will be constructed into the existing land as part of the accessory
dwelling. The dwelling will be constructed on a concrete slab, with no basement and serviced by
the existing sewer system, well and underground utilities. Mark noted there will be 4,800 sf of
upland review disturbance and no wetlands disturbance. Commissioner Hoffman asked about the
12-inch pipe outlet. Mark showed how the flow of runoff sheds down towards the lake behind the
existing house, and how surface water is diverted to a culvert under the driveway.

Commissioner Barlow asked if there were any comments from the Town Engineer. John Colonese
read Dana Steele, Town Engineer, email comments dated December 9, 2024, “I've reviewed the
plan prepared by Gardner & Peterson Associates, LLC dated 9/1/24. Appropriate erosion controls
are proposed, and a yard drain and roof runoff will be directed to an existing driveway culvert. |
take no exception to the plans as submitted.”

MOVED (BRAGA) SECONDED (HOFFMAN) AND PASSED UNANIMOUSLY TO MAKE A
DETERMINATION OF A NON-SIGNIFICANT ACTIVITY FOR 1W202423.

MOVED (HEMINWAY) SECONDED (BRAGA) AND PASSED UNANIMOUSLY TO CLOSE THE
PUBLIC HEARING FOR IW202423 — David Mangold, owner/ applicant, request for a permit to
conduct regulated activity to remove existing cottage and construct a detached accessory
apartment and associated site improvements at 44 East Shore Road, APN 1638-043-0001.

MOVE (HOFFMAN) SECONDED (HEMINWAY) AND PASSED UNANIMOUSLY TO APPROVE
WITH CONDITIONS FOR IW202423 — David Mangold, owner/ applicant, request for a permit to
conduct regulated activity to remove existing cottage and construct a detached accessory
apartment and associated site improvements at 44 East Shore Road, APN 169-043-0001.

CONDITION(S):

1. Shall obtain Water Pollution Control Authority approval.

2. Erosion control measures shall be installed then inspected by the wetlands agent prior to
activity and remain operational until the site is stabilized.

IV. OLD BUSINESS: None

V. NEW BUSINESS:

(

IW202424 — Kayder Properties, LLC owner/ Syn-Mar Products, Inc., applicant, request for a
permit to conduct regulated activity to construct a building addition including associated site
improvements and maintain existing stormwater basins at 5 Nutmeg Drive, APN 017-022-0007.

Andrew Bushnell, Bushnell Associates, LLC, 563 Woodbridge Street, Manchester, CT and Tim J.
Hill, 315 Jobs Hill Road, Ellington, CT were present to represent the application.

Andrew Bushnell stated the owner is looking to construct a 156'x77’ addition to the existing
building and a small corner of the proposed building and grading is within the upland review area.
Andrew reviewed the plan showing where the proposed silt fence will be installed. There will be
3,950 sf of disturbance in the upland review area. Andrew showed pictures of the area around
and within the existing detention basins and noted the owner would like to clean out the
overgrowth so that the basins can function correctly. The stormwater basins were previously
designed and constructed with the intention of constructing the addition in the future, therefore
the existing basins can accommodate the proposed addition.

Inland Wetland Agency
2024 _12-09 Regular Meeting Minutes
Page 2 of 3



John Colonese read Dana Steele, Town Engineer, email comments dated December 9, 2024, as
follows, “I've reviewed the proposed plan by Bushnell Associates, LLC dated 4/26/24 and
compared it to the original approved plans by JR Russo & Associates dated 1/20/06 and the
proposed addition and pavement expansion is substantially similar to previous approval. The
additional 16 parking spaces on the west side of the property are no longer proposed. Instead,
there are 8 spaces proposed on the east side along with a gravel access drive on the south side
of the addition. While there will be a slight increase in impervious surfaces within the eastern
watershed, overall the site has less impervious surfaces. The new surfaces are also somewhat
disconnected from the existing stormwater basin allowing opportunity for stormwater treatment
and infiltration. The proposed improvements are therefore consistent with the previous approval
and should not adversely impact stormwater discharge to the surrounding wetlands. | take no
exception to the plans.”

Commissioner Barlow requested that any future improvements to the site beyond what is shown
on the plan comply with current stormwater management plan standards. Upon discussion, the
agency also requested that a maintenance schedule for the existing stormwater management
basins be added to the plan.

MOVED (BRAGA) SECONDED (HOFFMAN) AND PASSED UNANIMOUSLY TO APPROVE
WITH CONDITIONS FOR 1W202424 — Kayder Properties, LLC owner/ Syn-Mar Products, Inc.,
applicant, request for a permit to conduct regulated activity to construct a building addition
including associated site improvements and maintain existing stormwater basins at 5 Nutmeg
Drive, APN 017-022-0007.

CONDITIONS:

1. Shall obtain Water Pollution Control Authority approval.

2. Erosion control measures shall be installed then inspected by the wetlands agent prior to
activity and remain operational until the site is stabilized.

3. A maintenance schedule for the existing stormwater management basins shall be added to
the plan.

4. Any future improvements to the site shall comply with current stormwater management plan
standards.

VI. ADMINISTRATIVE BUSINESS:
1. Approval of November 18, 2024, Regular Meeting Minutes.

MOVED (BRAGA) SECONDED (HEMINWAY) (HOFFMAN - ABSTAINED) AND PASSED TO
APPROVE NOVEMBER 18, 2024, REGULAR MEETING MINUTES AS WRITTEN.

2. Correspondence/Discussion:

a. CT Bar Association Education & Training Webinar, Saturday, March 22, 2025 - Connecticut
Land Use Law for Municipal Land Use Agencies, Boards and Commissions.

Vil. ADJOURNMENT:

MOVED (BRAGA) SECONDED (BARLOW) AND PASSED UNANIMOUSLY TO ADJOURN THE
DECEMBER 9, 2024, REGULAR MEETING OF THE INLAND WETLANDS AGENCY AT 7:38 PM.

Respectfully submitted,

Barbra Galovich, Recording Clerk

Inland Wetland Agency
2024_12-09 Regular Meeting Minutes
Page 30f3




Town of Ellington
Planning Department
MEMO

DATE:  April 15, 2025

TO: Planning and Zoning Commission
FROM: Barbra Galovich, Land Use Assistant

RE: Review of design elements for Z202506 - Kayder Properties, LLC, owner/Syn-mar
Products, Inc., applicant, to construct a 12,012-sf addition, parking/loading area, and
associated site improvements at 5 Nutmeg Drive, APN 017-022-0007 in an Industrial
(1) zone.

At a special meeting on April 14, 2025, the Design Review Board reviewed the design elements
for the above application and made the following motion:

MOVED (CHAPLIN), SECONDED (HEMINWAY) AND PASSED UNANIMOUSLY TO
GRANT A POSITIVE REFERRAL TO THE PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION to
construct a 12,012-sf addition, parking/loading area, and associated site improvements at 5
Nutmeg Drive, APN 017-022-0007 in an Industrial () zone.

RECOMMENDATION(S): None

Enclosed is a copy of the Design Review Board meeting minutes for reference.




STATE OF CONNECTICUT — COUNTY OF TOLLAND
INCORPORATED 1786

TOWN OF ELLINGTON

55 MAIN STREET —~ PO BOX 187
ELLINGTON, CONNECTICUT 06029-0187
www.ellington-ct.goy

% townoF
5 ELLINGTON
(e F/p\ CONNECTICUT

seotronaTIn

TEL. (860) 870-3120 TOWN PLANNER’S OFFICE  FAX (860) 870-3122

DESIGN REVIEW BOARD
SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES
MONDAY, APRIL 14, 2025, 7:00 P.M.

MEMBERS PRESENT: Chairman Michele Beaulieu, Vice-Chairman Gary Chaplin,
Regular Members Ronald Stomberg, Katherine
Heminway and Landon Barlow '

MEMBER(S) ABSENT: None
STAFF PRESENT: Barbra Galovich, Recording Clerk

. CALL TO ORDER:

Chairman Michele Beaulieu called the Design Review Board meeting to order at 7:00
P.M.

Il. NEW BUSINESS:

1. Review of design elements for Kayder Properties, LLC, owner/Syn-mar Products,
Inc., applicant, to construct a 12,012-sf addition, parking/loading area, and
associated site improvements at 5 Nutmeg Drive, APN 017-022-0007 in an
Industrial (I) zone.

Tim Hill, 315 Jobs Hill Road, was present to represent the application. Tim
explained that the original building was constructed in 2006, with the intention to -
complete the second half of the building at a later date. Tim noted the original site
plan was previously approved showing the proposed 12,012 sf addition. The
existing building roof is single sloped, and the addition will be single sloped the
other way. Tim shared the samples of the siding and metal roof.

Tim Hill stated the addition will not be utilized for office space. The manufacturing
portion of the building will be extended, and the new portion of the building will be
for finishing, fabrication and shipping. Syn-mar Products, Inc. has hired two people
this year and upon completion of the project, will be hiring more individuals.
Chairman Beaulieu inquired about the lighting for the new addition. Tim Hill stated
the proposed lights will match the existing lights. Barbra Galovich noted in
accordance with the Zoning regulations, the wall mounted lights should not be
brighter than 4000 kelvins. Vice Chairman Chaplin asked about any additional
parking, Tim said eight additional parking spaces have been added to the site plan.

Page 1 0f2
2025_04-14 Ellington Design Review Board
Special Meeting Minutes




Tim Hill pointed out there is only one light post at the beginning of the driveway
and there is an ample amount of lighting on the building. Tim noted the pole by the
concrete sidewalk from the building to the parking area is a flagpole. Chairman
Beaulieu asked about the water on the site. Tim explained it is the retention pond
for the industrial park, which was overgrown and was recently cleaned up to help
the functionality of the retention pond. Commissioner Stomberg asked about the
note on the color rendering of the building. Tim said they will try to match the
addition front color to the original color or find another color to offset and accent
the building. There were no recommendations from the commissioners for the
project.

MOVED (CHAPLIN), SECONDED (HEMINWAY) AND PASSED UNANIMOUSLY
TO GRANT A POSITIVE REFERRAL TO THE PLANNING & ZONING
COMMISSION to construct a 12,012-sf addition, parking/loading area, and
associated site improvements at 5 Nutmeg Drive, APN 017-022-0007 in an
Industrial (I) zone.

RECOMMENDATION(S): None

Ill. ADMINISTRATIVE BUSINESS:
1. Approval of March 24, 2025, Regular Meeting Minutes

MOVED (HEMINWAY), SECONDED (BARLOW) AND PASSED UNANIMOUSLY
TO APPROVE MARCH 24, 2025, REGULAR MEETING MINUTES AS WRITTEN.

2. Correspondence/Discussion: None
IV. ADJOURNMENT:

MOVED (BEAULIEU), SECONDED (HEMINWAY) AND PASSED UNANIMOUSLY
TO ADJOURN THE DESIGN REVIEW BOARD MEETING AT 7:20 P.M.

Respectfully submitted,

Barbra Galovich, Recording Clerk

Page 2 of 2
2025_04-14 Ellington Design Review Board
Special Meeting Minutes



Town of Ellington, CT March 26, 2025
5 Nutmeg Drive

017-022-0008

017:022-0009

" G | 0177022-0006
: H ol »

ll t ¢ - 1

S\ :

®017:022:0004
b b

Googlé 3> S

Property Information

Print map scale is approximate.
Property ID 017 022 0007 M
iy, dllerderee : Cnt_lc_agl layout or measurement _
Owner  KAYDER PROPERTIES LLG Hal activities should not be done using
- this resource.
MAP FOR REFERENCE ONLY
NOT A LEGAL DOCUMENT

Town of Ellington, CT makes no claims and no warranties,
expressed or implied, concerning the validity or accuracy of
the GIS data presented on this map.

Geometry updated 11/11/2021
Data updated daily




: EFERENCES CONSTRUCTIONNOTES: . -+ B : : }
SURVEY NOTES: ‘ : , : ' M-A—P-B_-——---—- : T.) OWNER OR CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR OBTAINING ALL NECESSARY PERMITS AND WB@MS___W PLAN SITE DEVELOPMENT . fo
: NOTE: ALL EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL ACTIVITIES SHALL CONFORM TO THE METHODS OUTLINED
1.) THIS SURVEY AND MAP HAS BEEN PREPARED IN ACCORDANGE WITH SECTIONS 20:300b-1 THRU . 1.JPLAN OF RE-SUBDIVISION NUTMEG BUSINESS PARK PINNEY;EI;EEE/’II'S%;.I‘N(?;IOZIJIOCZJONNECTIGUT APPROVALS, , : IN THE 2002 CONNECTICUT GUIDELINES FOR EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL MANUAL, .
20-300b-20 OF THE REGULATIONS OF CONNECTICUT 31‘/\&(7&&@53255 "XéN/'\%ghéTSE?g%igsc%Z IS BUCKBBUCK LLG SCALE 1"-=100' DATE 1/15/01 COMM. NO. 6308 2.) OWNER OR GONTRAGTOR TO VERIFY ALL DIMENSIONS AND INFORMATION GONTAINED ON THIS PLAN b
AGCURACY, CONTENT AND CERTIFICATION FOR SURVEYS AND MAPS" T : OR TO THE START OF CONSTRUCTION . THE ENGINEER SHALL BE NOTIFIED OF ANY DISCREPANCIES 1) 'COORDINATE MARKING OF LIMITS OF DISTURBANCE BY A LICENSED LAND SURVEYOR. SUPPLY - .:
'ASSOCIATION OF LAND SURVEYORS INC, ON AUGUST 29, 2018, IT IS A LIMITED PROPERTY/BOUNDARY 2) SITE PLAN PHASE 1 SYN- MAR PRODUCTS, ING, & NUTMEG DRIVE NUTMEG BUSINESS PARK §§io§ ;O ms START OF CoR srgu c;:ow He TOWN OF ELLINGTON EROSION GONTROL OFFIGER WITH A LETTER FROM THE SURVEYOR GERTIFYING THE LIMITS OF . l
IMPROVEMENT LOCATION SURVEY MAP BASED ON A RESURVEY CONFORMING TO HORIZONTAL SURVEY ELLINGTON, CONNECTICUT ASSESSOR'S #017-022-0007 J.R. RUSSO & ASSOCIATES LAND SURVEYORS & o : : DISTURBANGE WERE MARKED IN ACCORDANGE WITH THE APPROVED PLAN. |
ACCURACY CLASS A-2 AND TOPOGRAPHIC ACGURAGY CLASS T-2. THE INTENT OF THIS MAP IS TO DEPICT © PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERS 1 SHOHAM ROAD EAST WINDSOR, CONNECTICUT 06088 (860) 623-0569 .y AL FROPORED UTILITIES LOGATIONS BHALL BE AREROVED Y THE LOGAL i e Iy ANIES i OR . |
THE LOCATION OF THE PROPOSED OR EXISTING IMPROVEMENTS SHOWN WITH RESPECT TO THE - - FAX: (880) 623-2485 BY LF/TAC SCALE 1'=40' DATE 11-18-05 SHEET 2 OF 6 CHECKED JRR NO. 2005:047 TO TH START OF GONSTRUGTION. 2) OLEARTREES AS REQUIRED.
* APPLICABLE MUNICIPAL OR STATUTORY REQUIREMENTS. , o : - T R | : ,
. 4 . . . S : 3)  PRIOR TO SOIL DISTURBANGE INSTALL EROSION CONTROL MEASURES, SILT FENGE AND
2) PROPERTY IS LOCATED IN AN INDUSTRIAL ZONE. , LN gl _ T - : S T v _ , ) 'y ANTI-TRACKING PAD (SEE PLAN DETAILS AND LOCATIONS). ADDITIONAL MEASURES MAY BE REQUIRED AS ;
. e : T P g : P B e . . M h : : e dies SITE CONDITIONS REQUIRE. COORDINATE AN INSPECTION OF INSTALLED MEASURES WITH THE TOWN OF SOUTH i
3.) THE PROPERTY IS NOT LOCATED IN A FLOOD HAZARD ZONE A PER FIRM FLOOD INSURANGE RATE MAP : ~ L : o 3 . . : e 4 ; , i ' T g . WINDSOR EROSION GONTROL OFFICER, SUPPLY THE TOWN OF ELLINGTON EROSION CONTROL OFFICERWITH ~ +~ }
COMMUNITY-PANEL NUMBER 090158 0016C EFFECTIVE FEBRUARY 5, 1997, : ' | : ; e 3 & A THE NAME AND PHONE NUMBER OF A GONTAGT PERSON RESPONSIBLE FOR THE EROSION CONTROL MEASURES. | |
4.) THE PROPERTY IS NOT SHOWN AS AN AREA OF STATE AND FEDERAL LISTED SPECIES & SIGNIFICANT o N 3) PERIODICALLY AND AFTER LARGE RAiN EVENTS INSPECT EROSION CONTROL MEASURES AND
COMMUNITIES ON THE CURRENT CONNECTICUT DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY & ENVIRONMENTAL i : : L " SN R .+ REPAIR AS NECESSARY. - I S
PROTECTION BUREAU OF NATURAL RESOURCES WILDLIFE DIVISION NATURAL DIVERSITY DATA BASE w1t T Rt - B _ e g ; . _ Cri FI S o i .
DECEMBER 2023 MAPPING. . : £ ; ' . _ : ' : s S i RO ‘ y . ! oy i, o ; i - 4) GRUB AND STRIP TOPSOIL. STOCKP!LE TOPSOIL N AREAS %NDICATED ON_ THE APPROVED PLAN,
| T R L s ) o ‘ g =, SEETRIC N A SR Y '5)  CONSTRUCT AND STAB%L!ZE DRIVEWAY GRAVEL BASE o s :
% 6) GONSTRUGT BUILDING; UNDERGROUND UTILITY CONNECT!ONS PARKING AREAS, LOADING AREA
; SR : , AND OTHER IMPROVEMENTS AS SHOWN, : ; :
. P o ¢ Y e, : !
3 y . : : iy " 7)  SPREAD STOCKPILED TOPSOIL. MACHINE RAKE, FERTILIZE, 'SEED, AND MULGCH DISTURBED AREAS,
1 ot f USE GRASS SEED THAT IS AGCEPTABLE FOR THE SITE CONDITIONS (1.E.. SUN OR SHADE) AND THE d
" oL : , ¥ I o . SEASON OF THE YEAR IN WHICH THIS ACTIVITY S COMPLETED. PROVIDE TEMPORARY STABILIZATION OF
S or PR L , I, S y 1 N © THE SITE (le. STRAW OR HAY ETC..) IF THE TOPSOIL IS SPREAD DURING A TIME OF YEAR WHEN GRASS
7 . \: /- e : e ] gt R R SEED WILL NOT GERMINATE. PROVIDE PERMANENT STABILIZATION WHEN WEATHER CONDITIONS ALLOW.
§ . . . ) . & \ 3 : ; ‘ ‘ [ e b A ’ . Eo
/ . \\ g T / - . R . , </ LEw - k y i ' o PR ‘ ~ 8) ' REMOVE EROSION CONTROL MEASURES AFTER THE GRASS PLANTED ON THE SITE HAS BECOME FULLY ESTABLISHED
; . e ' N i / 4 < g g & : ‘ ~ con AR Aé S : L 4 ; . ©9) ANYEXISTING DISTURBED AREAS MUST BE SEEDED WITH PERMANENT OR TEMPORARY GROUND
UNRESTRICTED RIGHT TO DISGHARGE : - \: / iy - ¥ ‘ : : \ N B L _ el ... GOVERAND MULCHED BY OCTOBER 16. v
WITHIN DRAINAGE DITCH IN FAVOR —— > of & VA | 2E - W/ ELECTRICAL TRANSFORMER . S . .
OF LOTS 6 &7- §. et / & = N Z° i’ N g g, 10 DEWATERING OPERATIONS, IF REQUIRED, SHALL UTILIZE ACRUSHED STONE -
. : oo L . X BT ‘ A . LIMIT OF WETLANDS AS SHOWN INTAKE SUMP AND A TEMPORARY OUTLET SILT POOL LOCATED WITHIN THE LIMITS
~ 50'ACCESS & UTILITY EASEMENT " ZEXISTING SAN. MH y / R 7, o TR \ . ON THE REFERENCE MAP (TYP) OF DISTURBANGE. b TR e , ,
. INFAVOR OF LOTS 7838 s | / ¥ rd X - 7z / N/E / 3 2 e : j ,
50' EASEMENT IN FAVOR i : : B 27 . I o
CONNEGTIGUT WATER COMPANY FOR - : FL=217.1 ) / Lt - Cal Rt : R&S GERBER / A AFERBN. 110, FLOOD
MAINTENANCE "\ Sr _ w2 , CONSTRUCTIONLLG . : _ _
. . _ / & ‘/‘Q‘ I~ i - 3 NUTMEG DRIVE - . SiTE SEEDING NOTES:
~ -‘ ‘ > T B ; bt : = ~ . g o / - PREPARATION: FINE GRADE AND RAKE SOIL SURFACE TO REMOVE STONES LARGER THAN 2" IN DIAMETER,
i . kg N e uT p \ - ¥ _ // i , !NSTLALL SEEDED EROSION CONTROL DEVIGES SUCH AS-SURFACE WATER DIVERSIONS AS REQUIRED.
£ A , . i ; : - APPLY LIMESTONE AT A RATE OF 2 TONS/AG. OR 80 LBS./1000 SQ.FT. FERTILIZE WITH 10-10-10 AT ARATE
DISCHARGE
Bl o : \, 1’ : UNWITHIN DRANAGE DITGH I FAVOR - OF 300 LBS/AG, OR 7.5 LBS. PER 1000 SQ.FT. WORK LIME AND FERTILIZER INTO SOIL UNIFORMLY TO A
5 : "%(\ _ OF LOTS 6 & 7 AND THE TOWN DEPTH OF 4". : _
Lt PN - FL=215.5 / - ‘ OF ELLINGTON T
: 65 - _ \ - el e e SEED APPLIGATION: APPLY SEED MIXTURE FROM THE CHART BELOW BY HAND, GYCLONE SEEDEROR
N " TRANSFORMER o i . . HYDRO SEEDER. INCREASE SEED MIXTURE BY 10% IF HYDRO SEEDER IS USED, LIGHTLY DRAG OR ROLL
1, : QN GONC. PAD - , ' * THE SEEDED SURFACE TO COVER SEED, SEEDING SHOULD BE DONE BETWEEN THE TIMES SHOWNON -
¢ EXIST. TREE LINE (TYP)
D ANANT - \ ‘L S _ . ' THE GHART BELOW. IF SEEDING CANNOT BE DONE DURING THESE TIMES, REPEAT MULCHING -
oy, v NG N : _\ AGCESS, UTILITY & SANITARY / COAE T SRR £ PROCEDURE BELOW UNTIL SEEDING CAN TAKE PLACE, ™=+ , '
< NG A=10°41'04" = ‘ et | EASEMENT IN FAVOR OF LOT 7 e T | | LR
BN NN R=425,00' i o - . : U . (i e e e o L ok R MULGHING: IMMEDIATELY FOLLOWING SEEDING, MULCH THE SEED SURFACE WWITH STRAW.OR HAY AT A- '.; B Eai
O : oo e b ‘ L S | . N84°231401 AT ‘ l RATE OF 2 TO 3 TONS/AC. SPREAD MULCH BY HAND OR MULCH BLOWER. PUNGH MULCH INTO SOIL ~ = '~
: 4)/&, o L=, _ ; s . : OET 5 3 22240 _ L e 'SURFAGE WITH A TRACK MACHINE OR DISK HARROW SET STRAIGHT UP. IF USING HYDRO SEED MIX USE
o LN : oK 1. SIDE YaAR 8 5147 [~ 7 o — ‘TACTIFIER ADDITIVES TO ADHERE MULCH MATERIAL TO THE SURFACE. : k
By | 7 S e e T AN e e —20g s~ — . | b (T OT S R L § ¢
R - o S AN = S 'SEED SELECTION: " REGOMMENDED
DN AP 2 ST " — -USE . LB/000 SQ, FT. SEED MIXTURE ' SEEDING DATES
EXIST. CB NG a N ' e Vg - PERMANENTLAWN * . - 045 - KENTUCKY BLUEGRASS -~ * 4/1-6/15
TF=223.2 e /" & / S0 FROPOSED PARKING SPAGES (8 TOTAL)I‘\ T 3 B CREEPING RED FESCUE .~ .. . 8M5-10/1
= A a 040 .  PERENNIAL RYEGRASS i
FL=220.1& . e 656 o ij’% _, ITUMINOUS EDGE ara : - ’\\ : g K. : : :
; X v 7y ;\/ ’ " PAVEMENT\V —ZRAVEL j i _ \\ [ _SLOPES & COARSELAWN = 045 -  CREEPING RED FESCUE . 4/1-6/15 -
; \ : \ Bicen Rasond , ' . 005 | REDTOP o 8MB0M
EXIST, SAN. v e s 78\ ‘ - 200y 045 | TALLFESCUE ' =
. TF=228.8% » g N ) | o ol EDGE OF ‘ P > T _ Ak J §.
FL=215.84 N O \/ e 20 VW N Y 23 WATER GRAVEL' el 7 T SLOPES (NOMOWING) 1.8 CREEPING REDFESGUE - = 4H.615 - '
2 BN RS N ! BOLLARDS : W 7 \ \ ! BREEEE Y 7 RED TOP CUBMEAOM e
EXIST, GB \'pc?:\\ | - | (TYP) / ! \ o ' o ; A RTINS O b
TF=223 1% \ { . \ 1=215.9 3 // | ] TEMPORARY COVER 3.0 . WINTER RYE Sl 4/15 6/15 ams 10/15 < i A e L
FL=220.3% \ | I A / ] - : W e ORY PRI AR S S Eie ke MO B
\\ t Nt "TIPL J ;%;é}@ﬂ& # f 10 . ANNUAL RYEGRASS LR 3/1-6[15 8/1 10/15 !
8 S D x / . |
, _\\ ol | \ s / e | 1F SEED IS PLANTED OUTSIDE THE RECOMMENDED SEEDING DATES [RRIGATION MAYBE REQUIRED ATA |
\\\ \ 9 / = L ggnggSM APPLICATION RATE OF 170 2 INGHES OF WATER APPLIED PER APPLICATION, SOAKING THE
3\ -
| \\\\ X | / | Sssmaaal BIOPER |\ / .///;1__-.\ D TO A DEPTH OF 4 INCHES, | _
% o\ \ ' : 3 s L A e e
N \ g N
% FF.=224 09 ’ oo o i \
\ \ Bl ¢ I S Y A
\ \ N ' /-0, , TuMNoUS food g
\\\ \ M M \ PROPOSED OVERHEAD DOORS L Eveven | R - ‘f AR
\¢ N Py 7 _—[PROPOSED ENTRY DOOR A § \ IR ::
\ A\ \ FL=216.1 ".\\ CONG. 196.00 I. [ / / bt E’ E Il }
N\ e N\ LIMIT OF WETLANDS AS SHOWN\ \ PAD / ! \ ( / / I E =g Fi
N L DN{HE REFERENCE MAP (TYP) Q0 I i ! ; N b8 23 il |
NN e \ : £ | Mok | { [ & '3§ 'H I
N 0’,'@ ’ POND N o EXisTiNg GRAVELQ;;; WA e \ | I R Y -~
S\ WATER ELEV. \ . =~ ~PROPOSED R momm o= sl | | S 1
EXIST. SAN. MH 3 VELER FL=219.9 g =XTYSED BUILDING AR A s === -\ | | &
TF=221.0% ) \ MAY 2005=216.5& \, \ M- \ RIPRAR ] > N ls F LD‘NG ADD’TION - | e ,’ jI | A EfY CT.DOT. 2"
FL=216.3% ) é_\\\\ 2 x P //\‘{( \ N [ "224 ” I | ] é. . N/F STONE
N \\ : - ' PROPOSED ENTRY DOO I : ! : ol 2 '
e ‘_ \\\ \ \ \ ; % // : \ 4 \,. . R TEMPORARY " I { ' ' |- TOWN OF ELLINGTON
. S ! / o ' 1S : ' e AREA ‘ | ] | oo NUTMEG DRIVE
. : AN , / \ N : F— & | i g3 _
1 ‘ ; ‘ \ s X EL i I;CE FLARED END % l\ \ \\\ _ \ , 2 S ~156 o T s £ : ﬁff | . ; .
: -,..:-.,;_STORMWATER MANAGEMENT MA!NTENANCE PLAN b gt ¥ . a8 T i .\\.-\\ T\ A\ 4 ; P e Tak 3 : \\ RN R TR — °‘“‘-u~ 5B __i . A5 T I g g ANT! TRACK!NG CONSTRUCT!ON ENTRANCE
1.) ANNUALLY INSPECT THE STORMWATER MANAGEMENT BAS!NS AND - \ Y AZ, : Tr=220 ?t\ \ N : S >§- A © - NOTTO SCALE <
INLET PIPES FOR DEBRIS AND SEDIMENT BUILDUP AND REMOVE AS . 7 Lg}egi . \ \ . 599 4 / MR R M D e T AP N " y g
. A _ [PROPOSED RIP-RAP OUTLET FL=217.00] = .. L _ SUPPQRTSTAKEATé.EAgér‘tg'A.gA«RGTX105( QUARE' S
. NEEDED : : , , exist.oB (¥ \ . \ ' NG _ I akse 1 e GEOT%X;%S FllnggFABRLC . | mgLESTAKggA’};ESL é\PE 1 | 3 e
. ;E;gf%: oo\ , \\ _ 1 Ny : : . STAPLEOR %CEL;\%E{ FéA_PAiﬂCEJ ) i
Z) DUR!NG THE GROWING SEASON INSPECT THE STORMWATER : - 3\ \\\\d,’ : ; : ) \\\ : \ . - _ , ~o _ E
'MANAGEMENT-BASINS AND ADJACENT PERIMETERS FOR PLANT g “\\\ VA > \\ . =T — i E i
\ : , i
GROWTH. REMOVE ANY PLANTS OBSERVED TO PREVENT ADD!TIONAL . Y \ \ ‘ : : zzléggaAggAFT | b
i . \ - : : . q . . ] . § o
‘ ' | i i Vi e e N N S IR T —{PROPOSED GRAVEL/STONE DRIVEWAYJ - AR AR © 7 CURLFABRICUP-SLOPE MAR 2 4 2025
a L i : . 43627‘\\101: / , i ) ‘ ) C : = . i gl e e g, B 2T e DL S vt 2 St VL/&MI\“‘:“ A
3 e  FALLS WITHIN POND | - NOT TO SCALE fou 08
T : e ‘ , ' . PROPOSED & PVG GUTTER DRAIN PIPE] o ' TN Pl e g T et RS 4T UTILITIES SHOWN ON THIS MAP WERE DERIVED FROM FIELD LOGATIONS AND EXISTING MAPPING
' g . TF=221.3% A o _ ' - : _ : . v : o TR CONTRACTOR TO VERIFY LOCATIONS AND DEPTH IN THE FIELD PRIOR THE START OF ANY
PROPOSED AREA OF DiSTURBANCE IN FL=217.9¢ - R e e o S NI i / ' co - ~ CONSTRUCTION, "CALL BEFORE YOU DIG (1-800-022-4455)." - |
WETLANDS UPLAND REVIEW AREA: 3,950 8Q, FT. +/- 0.09 ACRES +/- : , _ EAORIOR THE TOWN OF ELLINGTON o NUTMEG INDUSTRIAL . : . ——p— : ;
EXIST, SAN. MH | : , PARKLLGC ‘ , j \ ““éé‘&‘r’”” LT PLAN PREPARED FOR
TF=2022.24 : PROPOSED SILT FENCE/LIMIT OF DISTURBANCE 7 NUTMEG DRIVE , } _ oo ‘Z“_?__ N 3 ;ﬁu’ Y ' . : —
FL=215.3% : ' _ _ | % i : o 2 =S
‘ INSTALL AND MAINTAIN SILTFENGE | | S N I R ey 2
: : _ _ A A : : o _ DURING CONSTRUCTION TYP. ) 4 KAYDER PROP ERTIES
' LEGEN D v ' i —11/2" (COMPACTED) CLASS 2 BITUMINOUS CONCRETE SURFACE COARSE. - _ . ' o - ‘ , w2 B | kel
‘ PR ‘ : ’ o : RS CENDT N : : b B s S e b
M . EXISTING MERESTONE i | F 1 1/2" (COMPACTED) CLASS 1 BITUMINOUS CONCRETE BINDER COARSE - O« |ENUTMEGDRIVE . -~ - . - i ELLINGTON, CT.
) IRON ROD TO BE SET ' _ D - e — -
® EXISTING IRON ROD . SITE PLAN . B
@ PROPOSED WELL e - e e :
PROPOSED SILT FENCE/ 5 . i . . R—— : ) ] . SCALE. 1 "'40 . DATE. 4/2/2024 5 F”..E NO. 2022"50 g SHEET. 1 OF 1
_ LIMIT OF DISTURBANCE ‘ [RRA v d s NN AR AR (AR E AR AR AN RN KNSR AN RN : ‘ : . ’ : ' : _ S : - ; o : . oy
- TV LMITOFDISTURBANCE — © A e L _ A\ | .' i ~ v e e e i i TOMY KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF, THIS MA-P:i.s‘\?l‘JBSTANTIALLY CORRECT AS NOTED HEREON. - BUSHNELL ASSOC[ ATES LLC
o T BTONE WALL Sk e 2 syt b o 10 R | : . ' . \ ' ‘ ‘ : | _ . £ " p 4 i g mn .
Sama koo peanf IR _ 5"PROCESSED GRAVEL BASE\ | v | | o SRAPHIBSEAL _ CIVIL ENGINEERING AND LAND SURVEYING
X[E0d  PROPOSED SPOT GRADE ' SUITABLE SUBGRADE . ool w 3 0" 40" 8o © 490" - . - s i 563 WOODBRIDGE STREETBGO ket MANCHESTER, CT. 06042
X000, BXISHNG SEULGRADE A RSO ' APPLY TACTIFIER BETWEEN COARSES g g T P . THIS MAP IS NOTVALID UNLESS IT BEARS THE EMBOSSED SEAL OF THE LIGENSED - y 1 = - ! ' 860-643- |
~===§04-~~~ EXISTING CONTOUR - ‘ PAVEMENT DETAIL T . ' g e p— ’ ‘ LAND SURVEYOR WHOSE REGISTRATION NUMBER AND SIGNATURE  APPEAR ABOVE. T B Ly S ‘ '
——{§E—— PROPOSED GONTOUR T NOT TO SCALE SCALE 1"=40' | N : ; 2,00 SURVEL REVISIONS: 4/26/2024, 12/12/2024 MAINTENANGE PLAN ADDED
‘ , & SN MLy : s O ' .




:
.
m

S ehie
.

ey 'UNRESTRICTED RIGHT TO DISCHARGE  CONGRETE PAD :
ch e i WITHIN DRAINAGE DITCH IN FAVOR "W/ ELEGTRICAL TRANSFORMER k. \
< i s, OF LOTS 687 ‘ 4 A ST
2 & . GO'ACCESS & UTILITY EASEMENT : ‘ a2 N ‘IE)II:A?H%FRV;%%%%% /;ASA?JH((TZ)\%I;I )
e R s A IN FAVOR OF LOTS 7 &8 & . : Ly 3 4 it s
s © " 50'EASEMENT IN FAVOR OF THE ‘ L NIF.. " \ = e
T ,  CONNECTIGUT WATER COMPANY FOR : H R: SERBER _ \  ARRRGX, 100, Fach
: _ : MAINTENANCE . CONSTRUCTION LLC : et :
4 ‘ L < 3 NUTMEG DRIVE .
' \ : \ UTILITY BOX : : .
. N : L UNRESTRICTED RIGHT TO DISCHARGE
' ' : 'q,, WITHIN DRAINAGE DITCH IN FAVOR
i \ et _ : o% FL=2155 . _ OF LOTS 8 & 7 AND THE TOWN
SRR e R @( o — o , ~ OF ELLINGTON
) ; : TRANSFORMER e . ddvg = 7
' i) i s : EXIST. TREE LINE (TYP)

\ ACCESS, UTILITY & SANITARY / ;
EASEMENT IN FAVOR OF LOT 7 e

L N . -
NN & i q g
G )% w %’:36::_-,)‘?0' \ ‘ . : F
G INL N\ A=10°4104" - : %
P : R=426.00" e & /* / | /\]
< ‘ “ ) A

O ) s e Ua ua .%. St e e %
I?/b & } L=79.25 | \& 4 B e | e 0 N84°2340my
6\ “(?4\ e / e \‘9 ‘I\’?%/ P - \ >& : UNDERGRQUN xx T. SIDE YARp 8 575,14 _
: R T . N o / & ) / : _ ADDIT/ONAL PARKING ELECTRIC ] ‘ ’ ——— B
6\7@ : e (9) a | STALLS IN WEST LOT g SERVIGE : ! :
| | 4‘4,% ko /ﬁ Q\;\‘@ DR " A J \ ﬁ 8 TOTAL - _ e \ _ 2 ' i '
EXIST. CB N’ _ o Gé‘ Y > // \ A I\ - \? ot SO . ’ :
Fiszan’e b //6"\\k S q@%&‘I\/ | \ b S 0'\ S ITUIIAINOU" -8 "
| </G & «\/ «A S ‘ : \I\ \\ N % \i | PAVEMENTN, ,
$ Q,\ ; £
EXIST. SAN. X \é‘ o , /S LA e\ \ \ \ 9 / \'
TF=223.6+ R A ;,,\ o EDGE OF // ' -
FL=215.8+ RN I NS 7] ] @ A WATER 4 . | e
: 7, AN NS k & [ ; \ L
: A ) N o 5 BOLLARDS P . :
EXIST. CB & \ G < : (TYP)
TF=223.12 % ( L=2168\ 4 % ’ I EDGE FVMT, (1v) . joJ
FL=220.3% . a . e i . i
\ I : OVERHANG i EQER g 8 ;“_;m oal- o =
: I o o L N _ 1
\ \ B 23‘00'5’5 ELC.' 36.00 '
s \ 1) METER
% \ ] 11.50"
» ' \ -
TN 5 | g L EX
\ \& ‘\\Q \ Vol B S;’FNG BUILDINC
; ' =224.00 ' ;
2
3 ¥
\\\‘z« \\\\ \ \G .0 m‘c.o b.fo LE ? ‘
ITUMINOUS ' _
\\\ \ éﬁ EXISTING SAN. M ; \ \ 7 AVEMBMPS, o f o b s e e > G o
: N AN TF—219 3 CL@AQ.OU?.O\\).G,,&). i b.2 o% 0 0.0 0.0 fo.0o D.0 0.0 Dlog b.g 8 :
N\ \\ \\\ \ : FL=216.4 _ N\ \ ) ,,’%\Q ] _ . P gm : '
R LIMIT OF WETLANDS AS SHOWN'\ AN o b0 0000 B ( 2 §1 oo bof b0 bo oo P& ’o.ag :
ONTHE REFERENCE MAP (TYP) N\ \ N\ \ \ s =N s =z
\ : . \,L\ﬁ\\’f\ b\ b0 0.9 B \'u N B0 ”I-' bo B0 b0 b ofyjé” :
: WATER ELEV. \ /] - ;
'-%?isz;iQN' sk \ MAY 2005=216.54 LN\ \ \‘“\-° \'0\0 o: RIbéAag ' .0 .o 5.0 0.0 0.0 /'o. ' |
FL=216.3% . 2 A\ = ,
\ "}\ \ 00\ .0 .0 Yo — WS ‘.0 : s - NF
{ | TOWN OF ELLINGTON

/ NUTMEG DRIVE.

 WATERELEy. -

EXIST. RCP FLARED EN\
FL=206,72 A

! é IST.CBN\_ '
o EXIST. CB '
\\\ TF~2206:h\
\‘I« FL=217.7% ) | / _ & e 50y g 1R

sxsr.s p7\ B¢ P [ {PROPOSED RIP-RAP OUTLET FLZ217.00 | .
TF=2207 %y .\ | — =1
FL=217.34 \\\\ g

_ ) I /

PROPERTY CORNER

v ) \
W \ , , FALLS WITHIN POND T
. ' _ | PROPOSED 8" PVC GUTTER DRAIN PIPEI : : i :, * UTILITIES SHOWN ON THIS MAP WERE DERIVED FROM FIELD LOCATIONS AND EXISTING MAPPING
. Rk - 3z o | . ar e o Byt mc CONTRACTOR TO VERIFY. LOCATIONS AND DEPTH IN THE FIELD PRIOR THE START OF ANY.
' FAVOR OF THE TOWN OF ELLINGTON ' ' NUTMEG INDUSTRIAL : .
0. i B | - PARKLLC ' PLAN PREPARED FOR
" TF=202.94 .= : PROPOSED SILT FENCE/LIMIT OF DISTURBANCE - 7NUTMEG DRIVE : : - - o i s i : S5
FL=215.3¢ : : i _ : ' ' - o S LT i L _ :
i S © {INSTALL AND MAINTAIN SILTFENCE ' _ % ; ' e g ¢ FREE S SOV R SN ¢ o
' ' : DURING CONSTRUCTION TYP, e , ; _ , ) FE T e KAYDER PROPERTIES

5 NUTMEG DRIVE ELLINGTON CT

_ I_IGHTII\IG F’LAN
sCALé:_I"é'46" ‘DATE: 3/21/2025 FILE NO. 2022-50 :sHéé'T‘:fI"'blm.

BUSHNELL ASSOCIATES L1

CIVIL ENGINEERING AND LAND SURVEYING
1 563 WOODBRIDGE STREET © MANCHESTER, CT. 06042

'GRAPHIC SCALE L oLy 4 : . . , » ,
o 40" 80" - AR T : ' | ANDREW F. BUSHNELL P.E.LS.24501 . o, : - T e
'  THIS MAP IS NOT VALID UNLESS IT BEARS THE EMBOSSED SEAL OF THE LIGENSED o SRS A R Wt o Skt AT 860- 643-7875 e

e ™ o™ e goaw T LAND SURVEYOR WHOSE REGISTRATION NUMBER AND SIGNATURE APPEAR ABOVE. . | S e L e
| - L | e S s B R | ;'j;._:j_'_;",REVISIO_NS;-;_-"_ o

“TO MY KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF, THIS MAP 1S SUBSTANTIALLY CORREGT AS NOTED HEREON.

' SCALE 1"=40'




S

Sty o

4j t&EDéEOF ¥ﬁﬁ 4ﬁf

Luminaire.Schedule

" [Symbol.

Qty

Tabel

Description

LLF

Luminaire
Lumens

Luminaire
Watts

Mounting
Height

%3

T 87

SIGN FIXTURE

0.903

4755

39,9214

10

2

WP1

WPC70UT4~CSBPCCR’

0.903

10164

68.5

3

“Entry. .

SECR15U-CS _4000K

0.903

1945

14,1

10, 14

. g ;
. 1 3 -
e :

. PRESENTED BY

WATTSAVER LIGHTING PRODUCES ON 2/19/2025

# | Date Comments

Revisions

_Steve Robinson

|Checked By: -

=
=

Drawn By

|Date:2/21/2025

|Scale: -

Syn-Mar

Ellington CT

ect Name:

roj

P

f Page' 1 of 1




Neco ot

j Town of Ellington :
Planning & Zoning Commission

Subdivision Application

SUBDIVISION NAME:

Application #

(If new, subject to Town approval)

PROPOSED STREET NAME(S):
LOCATION: 20 Punkin Dv

SA0256.2

Date Received

ASSESSOR PARCEL NUMBER (APN): 12 0 - OZLo- G004 (f unaware of APN, ask staff for assistance)

B/27 )20

Application: [] Subdivision @ﬁe-subdivisien E’]’ﬁbdification Approval Requested: @/Final [ Conditional

Notices associated with this application will be sent to the applicant,
if different than the owner, unless otherwise requested,
Owner’s Information

Name: W \gg Bontevr
paling 20 Punkin Dy

el iimg%‘om CV 06029
Email; Bl O~ G50 — 204 2

MAY NOTICES BE EMAILED TO YOU WHEN THEY ARE NOT
REQUIRED BY LAW TO BE MAILED?[] Yes [=]No

Primary Contact Phone #:

Secondary Contact Phone #:

Signature: j’%«/&i;ﬂ?ﬁ’@ﬂ Date: i Zabp;;,

Fiad

By signing above, | certify t;fa/aatjl/infonnation submitted with this application
is true and accurate, that'-dm aware of and understand the application
requirements and regulations, and acknowledge the application is only
considered complete when all information required by the commission has
been submitted. | acknowladge that new or revised information submitted
later than two weeks prior to a commission meeting may cause delays or
denials. | expressly provide consent to the filing of the application and
access to the site by the commission and its staff.

Notices associated with this application will be sent to the applicant,
if different than the owner, unless otherwise requested.

Applicant’s Information (if different than owner)

Name:

4,
Matling . WRECEIVED
Address: A Y Y

% ‘U‘i‘ 5 %x‘/ =
b oW MAR 27 2025
TOWN OF BLLINGTOH
Email; PLAMNING DEPARTMENT

MAY NOTICES BE EMAILED TO YOU WHEN THEY ARE NOT
REQUIRED BY LAW TO BE MAILED? [] Yes []No

Primary Contact Phone #: ?(f}(}‘ %7 ‘5“5’32_0‘4

Secondary-Bontaerpmame#— 1 AL(12 @ |
{Gndma L sevasom
Date:

Signature:

By signing above, | certify that all information submitted with this
application is true and accurate, that | am aware of and understand the
application requirements and regulations, and acknowledge the
application is only considered complete when all information required by
the commission has been submitted. | acknowledge that new or revised
information submitted later than two weeks prior to a commission meeting
may cause delays or denials.

Total Acreage of Property: | ! Eif} Zone of Property: &AR Required Density Factor (R/LR = 0.6, RAR = 0.5):

Area to be subdivided: __J. 377 new 1ot
0.15 Road externtion

Open Space Proposal (check one): 10% Land Set-Aside [1 Fee in Lieu of Land [l Combination [0 N/A &
If N/A, please explain: _Provided o wn Subodivisi on

State “N/A” if modification, a re-subdivision not subject to Section
3.2, or developable land yields 4 or less lots.

Amount (acres): Slopes >25%: __ O

i o< : i+
Developable Land: 10.5= Lot Yield: 52 o= Remaining Land:

Public Water: [ ] Yes [ ] No Public Sewer: [ ] Yes [_7_1/ No  if not served by public water and sewer. applicant/owner shall obtain
conceptual approval from North Central District Health Department (Enfield Office). If within a public sewer area application for division must include

Wetlands & Watercourses: __2 o ﬁC'IOO-Year Floodplain: o

CONELHVOA ION e Sernent
area =8 0.49nc

conceptual approval from the Ellington Water Pollution Control Authority. These approvals are required.prior to commission decision.

Is parcel located within 500’ to any municipal boundary? [ ] Yes [4No

Are there any wetlands/watercourses within 100’ of construction activity or within 250’ of wetlands/watercourses
when located in the Shenipsit Lake Drainage Basin? [ ] Yes E’No If ves, pursuant to state law application must be made to the
Infand Wetlands Agency prior fo or simultaneously with application to the Planning and Zoning Commission.

Are there any wetlands/watercourses on the property proposed for development but not within 100’ of
construction activity or 250’ of construction activity when located in the Shenipsit Lake Drainage Basin?
Yes [ [No Ifyes, state law requires nofice to the Inland Wetlands Agency prior to or simultaneously with application to the Planning and Zoning

Commission,

Is the project in a public water supply watershed area? [ | Yes [Z/NO If yes, applicant shall notify Connecticut Water Company
and Commissioner of Public Health about the proposed project by certified mail return receipt w/in 7 days of application (8§8-3i(b). Copy of application,
plans, and support documents must accompany notice. Proof of notice and copies of return receipts must be providad to the Planning Department.




Book: 381 Page: 30 File Number: 299_7(39809?05 Page:10f6

YIL 381 msf nn3p

A I S R

EASEMENT =

FOR ROADWAY EXTENSION AND DRAINAGE! 38 | PAGIS 5{2 3 5

G

KNOW YE, THAT WE, Craig Sullivan of the Town of Boca Raton, County of Palm Beach and
State of Florida, Derek Sullivan of the Town of Ellington, County of Tolland and State of
Connecticut, Gary Sullivan of the Town of Wethersfield, County of Hartford and State of
Connecticut, and Kart Sullivan of the Town of Ellington, County of Tolland and State of
Connecticut (hereinafter jointly and severally referred to as "Grantors") in consideration of the
granting of an approval by the Town of Ellington Planning and Zoning Commission of a Subdivision
Plan shown on a map or plan entitled “RESUBDIVISION PLAN PREPARED FOR CRAIG, GARY,
KURT & DEREK SULLIVAN 74 HOFFMAN ROAD ELLIN GTON, CONNECTICUT GARDNER
& PETERSON ASSOCIATES, LLC 178 HARTFORD TURNPIKE TOLLAND, CONNECTICUT
PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERS LAND SURVEYORS BY J.D.D. SCALE 17 =100’ DATE 9-7-05
SHEET NO. 2 OF 5 MAP NO. 10092B REVISIONS 3/31/06 9/28/06 OPEN SPACE 10/04/06
NOTES 11/17/06 CONS. ESMT. 3/29/07” which map is to be recorded in the Land Records in the
Town of Ellington, does hereby grant bargain, sell and convey to the to the TOWN OF
ELLINGTON, a municipality having its territorial limits within the County of Tolland and State of
Connecticut, its successors and assigns, forever with Warranty Covenants the following permanent
EASEMENTS:

(1) A “Proposed 50° Wide Easement in favor of the Town of Ellington for Future Road
Extension”, as hereinafter described, over, under and through that portion of the Grantors’
property being more particularly described as “Proposed 50’ Wide Easement in favor of the
Town of Ellington for Future Road Extension” (hereinafter the “Roadway Easement Area™)
on the above referenced map.

The Roadway Easement Area is more particularly bounded and described as follows:

Commencing at & point marking the northwesterly comer of Punkin Drive and the northeasterly
corner of land now or formerly of Terrance & Katherine Brennan, and which point marks the
southwesterly corner of the parcel herein described; thence N 06°43°36” W a distance of 218.38 feet
to a point; thence on the arc of a curve to the left, having a delta angle of 14°27°49” and a radius of
250.00 feet, a distance 0f 63.11 feet to a point; thence N 21°11°25” W a distance of 380.11 feetto a
point in the southerly line of land now or formerly of Charles R. and Carmel B. Eastwood, and which
point marks the northwesterly corner of the parcel herein described; thence S 86°04°30” E along said
southerly line of Eastwood a distance of 47.62 feet to a point; thence S 84°29°36 E along said
southerly line of Eastwood a distance of 7.70 feet to a point, which point marks the northeasterly
corner of the parcel herein described; thence S 21°11°25” E a distance of 356.44 feet to a point;
thence on the arc of a curve to the right, having a delta angle of 14°27°49 and a radius of 300,00 feet,
adistance of 75.73 feet to a point; thence S 06°43°36” E a distance 0f 233.00 feet to a point marking
the northeasterly corner of Punkin Drive and the northwesterly corner of land now or formerly of
Steven F. and Janet L. Settle, and which point marks the southeasterly corner of the parcel herein
. NO GONVEYANCE TAX COLLECTED

+ 7 -~

G:})X,’ TOWN CLERK OF ELUNG’[OI‘{

o

3305



‘Book: 381 Page: 30 File Number: 200700000905 Page: 2 of 6

0L 381 page 03y

the point or place of beginning.

Within the Roadway Easement Area, Grantee, its successors and assigns, shall have a right to:

a. Enter upon, and to pass and repass with persons and equipment, for the purpose of
constructing, maintaining, altering, repairing and replacing an extension of the present
Punkin Drive, as shown on the above referenced map, in accordance with the Town of
Ellington’s design standards, without cost to the Grantors, their heirs, successors or
assigns; and

b. Enter upon, and to pass and repass with persons and equipment, for the purpose of
locating, installing, maintaining, altering, repairing and replacing such utilities (including
without limitation sewer, water, electric, gas, drainage, telephone, cable) as are
customarily appurtenant to the residential use of the abutting land, without cost to the
Grantors, their heirs, successors or assigns; and

¢. Upon completion of the aforementioned road construction, to use the area as a public
road of the Town of Ellington.

) A “Drainage and Detention Easement”, as hereinafter described, over, under and upon
that portion of Grantors’ property being more particularly described as “Drainage Easement in
favor of the Town of Ellington Should the Road be Built” (hereinafter the “Detention Easement
Area”) on the above referenced map.

The Detention Easement Area is more particularly bounded and described as follows:

Commencing at a point marking the northeasterly corner of Punkin Drive and the northwesterly
corner of land now or formerly of Steven F. and Janet L. Settle, and which point marks the
southwesterly corner of the parcel herein described; thence N 06°43°36” W a distance of 233.00
feet to a point; thence on the arc of a curve to the left, having a delta angle of 14°27°49” and a
radius of 300.00 feet, a distance of 75.73 feet to a point; thence N 21°11°25” W a distance of
356.44 feet to a point in the southerly line of land now or formerly of Charles R and Carmel B.
Eastwood, and which point marks the northwesterly comer of the parcel herein described; thence
S 84°29°36” E a distance of 41.86 feet to a point; thence S 83°07°40” E a distance of 53.08 feet
to a point; thence S 84°31°01” E a distance of 183.50 feet to a point in the westerly line of land
shown and designated as “Parcel ‘A’ To e Deeded & Combined With 120-026-0001 Area = 7/7
Acres +/-” on the above referenced map, and which point marks the northeasterly comer of the
parcel herein described; thence S 02°55°43” E a distance of 632.73 feet to a point, which point
marks the southeasterly corner of the parcel herein described; thence N 80°25°38” W a distance
of 136.90 feet to the point or place of beginning.



Book: 381 Page: 30 File Number: 200700000905 Page: 3 of 6

VIL 381 mE np32

THIS DETENTION EASEMENT SHALL ONLY BE OPERATIVE IN THE EVENT
THAT GRANTEE ELECTS TO EXERCISE ITS RIGHTS SET FORTH ABOVE TO
EXTEND THE PRESENT PUNKIN DRIVE WITHIN THE ROADWAY EASEMENT
AREA.

In the event that this Detention Easement becomes operative, the following terms and conditions
shall apply:

The land areas burdened by the Detention Easement Area are more particularly described on the
above map while the terms and conditions of the easements are set forth herein. The parties
agree that the improvement and development of land lying northerly of the Grantors® land that
may be accessed by the extension of Punkin Drive require and are materially benefited by the
drainage systems to be constructed within the Detention Fasement Area and that it is essential
that the systems remain operational as designed in perpetuity. For these reasons the easements
granted herein shall run with the land forever.

The Grantors grant to the TOWN OF ELLINGTON the unrestricted right to drain surface and
subsurface waters from any part of its road system, whether originating from the road system or
not, over, across or onto the Detention Fasement Area, and permit said water to flow therefrom
along its natural course upon other Jand of the Grantor without any obligation upon the Town to
perform maintenance or maintain any of said areas.

Unless and untit the Grantee authorizes and approves the construction of a road and/or drainage
and detention system within the described easement areas, the Grantor herein, for itself, its
successors and assigns, shall be entitled to use the areas in any way as if not burdened by this
easement. Should the Grantee begin construction of a road and/or drainage system, it shall have
no liability for the removal and/or destruction of any trees, vegetation or structures that the
Grantor may have erected or placed within the easement areas. The Grantee shall cause
construction to be conducted in accordance with standards then applicable to the construction of
improvements under the subdivision regulations of the Town, including the grading, seeding and
growth of a cover crop in all non-paved areas. And driveway or utilities then serving the
Grantor’s property shall be reconnected and realigned as needed without cost to the Grantor and
any interruption of use of their property shall be minimized.

Thereafter, neither the Grantors nor their assigns shall erect or allow to be erected any immobile
structures on said Roadway Easement Area or Detention Easement Area and shall not plant or
allow to be planted or grown any trees thereon, dump or permit to accumulate any yard waste,
leaves or other material or perform any work thereon within said Detention Easement Area which
may endanger or interfere with the functioning of said Detention Easement Area as originally
installed.

The Grantor herein reserves the right for itself, its successors and assigns, to continue to use the
land within which the aforesaid Detention Easement has been granted for any uses and purposes

3



Book: 381 Page: 30 File Number: 200700000905 Page: 4 of 6

L3877 e 0033

which shall not in any way interfere with the use thereof by the Grantee, its successors and
assigns, in fulfilling the purpose for which the Detention Easement is granted.

Furthermore, when performing any work within the Roadway Easement Area, Grantee shall do so as
expeditiously as possible and with the least interference to Grantor, Grantee hereby agrees to
indemnify and hold Grantors harmless from any uninsured expenses, charges, losses or damages,
including reasonable attorneys’ fees, either to person or property, sustained by Grantors due to
Grantee’s use of the Roadway Easement Area as provided herein, whether the same be due to
Grantee’s own acts of negligence or the acts of negligence of Grantee’s agents, servants or any party
acting on Grantee’s behalf or at Grantee’s direction.

The easements set forth above shall run with the land and bind and inure to the benefit of the Grantor
and Grantee and their respective heirs, successors and assigns forever.

IN TN{ESS WHEREOF, we have hereunto set our hands and seal this SW‘ day of
&1@ fi , 2007

Signed, Sealed and Delivered //‘%%‘A
in presence of: /

CralgS
Vo OA SR D albacts

Bo .(f&,m‘n_\ SV

el - 2
j%st,pK ﬂ-‘C;?'osse(tk

Kurt Sullivan




.Book: 381 Page: 30 File Number: 200700000905 Page: 5 of 6

YIL38 1 M 03y

STATEOF Cloride. )
EEN
cOUNTY OF P lm (eachy

On this 40 day of WOJLCJ\ , 2007, before me, the undersigned officer,
personally appeared Craig Sullivan, known to me (or satisfactorily proven) to be the person
whose name is subscribed to the within instrument and acknowledged that he executed the same
for the purposes therein contained as his free act and deed.

In Witness Whereof, I hereunto set my hand and official seal.

%WQ.W

MICHELLE A_ GHUSELINCK
P Comem DORITEXS . R
g,&@f@ Espires 12000008 Commissioner of the Superior Court
o3 Borgted -
‘*a;’im;d Partie e Notary Public

STATE OF CONNECTICUT)
Y ss. Vexnon

COUNTY OF Tolland )

On this 3*'\ day of ,4.0( i { , 2007, before me, the undersigned officer,
personally appeared Derek Sullfvan, known to me (or satisfactorily proven) to be the person
whose name is subscribed to the within instrument and acknowledged that he executed the same
for the purposes therein contained as his free act and deed.

In Witness Whereof, I hereunto set my hand anl jjl@w‘
{ y
(ion clatf
O

Comamissioner of the Superior Court

Netary Publie-




‘Book: 381 Page: 30 File Number: 200700000905 Page: 6 of 6

YIL38 1M DD3S

STATE OF CONNECTICUT)
) ss. Ve rner

COUNTY OF Tolland )

On this ﬁqﬁ day of Aﬂf N , 2007, before me, the undersigned officer,
personally appeared Gary Sullivin, known to me (or satisfactorily proven) to be the person
whose name is subscribed to the within instrument and acknowledged that he executed the same
for the purposes therein contained as his free act and deed.

In Witness Whereof, [ hereunto set my hand aan::Zl seal ~
T .
WA 2

- 2

Commissioner of the Superior Court

Notary Pablic
STATE OF CONNECTICUT)
Y ss. Vevrni
COUNTY OF Tallavd )
On this ﬁkday of A{ rid , 2007, before me, the undersigned officer,

personally appeared Kurt Sullivan, known to me (or satisfactorily proven) to be the person
whose name is subscribed to the within instrument and acknowledged that he executed the same
for the purposes therein contained as his free act and deed.

In Witness Whereof, I hereunto set my handanLE“ﬁcial se@/n/ ‘
( ‘ Kb:bA
AL KUty
v 194 ()

Commissioner of the Superior Court
Notary Public

LAS\SULLIVAN, KURT #9562\Subdivision 74 Hoffman Rd. #9562-001\Easement for road extension FINAL.doc

RECEIVED, Q'QIQ (10 oM

AT - SN

Quors &1 Cpzpore

TOWN (8 FR ¥




File Number: 1-905A Paga; 3 of ¢

HABNAN ONIMYHD

D e o

NORITONTAL
PARCEL A UEETS CIASS D ACCURACY. THE TOPOGRAPKIC CLASS OF
ACCURKCY 1S T2 & Fob,

HsOb
HARWNN SNIMTSG

i

!

i

It

!

H

¥

2, s oo on s s o e o i A |
e BT, T e :
!

!

i

3. IDTAL AREA OF SUBOMISION 1S 14,62 ACRES.

4. WETLANDS DEPICIED HEREDN WERE FIELD OELIEATED 8Y JOHN UNWL
CERNALD SOIL SCENTST ANG FULD (OCATED BY GARDNER & PEVERSON
ASSOCUTES, {LE ON 8/30/05.

2. THE PROPOSID PARCELS ANE LDEATED W JONE A & ZONE M

&M TOPOGAPHY DIPICIED MEALON DEPETS BOTH FELD LOCATED
WY (-3 ACCURACY) AND TOWN OF SULINGTDN AERWL. MAPPING

7. THE PARCEL TO BE SUBDVOED (S ANOWN AS (OF 26 ON THE Naww
OF RLUNGTDN ASSESSOR Wi Mo 120.

8 HOFFMAN MOAD (5 A COUECION ROAD,

9. IRON PINS IIST BE SET AT EACH LOT CORNER AND CERTVIED
BZFORE A TONING PERMT WL BE SSUED. MON PINS SAY BC BONDED
H UEY OF STALATION BEFORE A JONING PERMIT WiLL BE 1SSULD FOR
any 0T

10. PROFOSED LOTS | AND LOT 2 ARE TO B SERVICLD BT PUBLC

WAIER AND A SUBSURYACE (ISPUSAL SYSTEN. THE LAITER 1D 8F

DESXNID Y A REGISIERED PROFESSIONA. ENGINCER. DRVCNAYS ARE T0
TRUETED 9 ACCORBUKCE WITH TONN SPECEICANONS.

11 MOMOUAL EROSION & SEDIENTAION CONTROL MANS ARE TD 8E
SUTUITED (OR EACH LOT DURNG THE SEPIK BISPOSAL SYSTEM PERMIC

a

12, THE PROFUSED SUBOMISION 15 WOT LOCATED # A FLOOD
SOUNOARY, SEE FLOGOWAY FLOGD BOUNDARY AND PLOOORAY s4 PANTL
30 13, COMUNOMY-PANR. NUUEER 030158 0001,

F1. SOU TYPES OIPCIED MEREON TAKEN FROM SO SURVEY TOLLAND
COUNIY COMNECTICUT® SERIES 1961, 80, 35.

HIBWNN SNIMYEA

14, DUSTNG BULDINGS DEPICIED HEREON HAVE DEEN TAXEN FROM
TOMN ALRUL MAPPIWG AND ARE APPROXMAIE N LOCATION.

BARDNER & PETERSON
ABBOGIATES, L1LG

ORIGINAL INK DR

T, 15, A FIE ¥ LU OF OPEN SPACE PAS BEEN ASPROVED BY T TDWN.
OF ELUNGTON PLANMAG & JONNG DOMMISSKW, THE APPROVED
o et 1erot APPRAISAL 1S FOR $18B000. UPON THE TRANSFER OF [ACH LOT, A
TE OF §3,400 SHALL BE PAID TO TME TOWN OF ELLINGTON,

15, CONSERWTION EASEMENT MARKERS SHOULD BE M PLACE ANO
PGPECILD BY 10HN STASF PRIOR 10 CONSTRUGTION,

RESUBDIVISION PLAN BB B TR e 7 o

uAR

PROPERTY OF T B S 8 T some
CRAIG, GARY, KURT & DEREK SULLIVAN S A T S e e e

A & R G CRNS

74 HOFFMAN ROAD s T e
ELLINGTON, CONNECTICUT

]
!
[
!
!
!
|
]
l
BT |
I
]
i
i
i
i
i
!
l
|

Rtuwd‘/n Boad %"‘_’éé-’ bl 5 o
Ueto-o] @ 01O s g armr v e =0t
Qs £ yprmaiay A v e s | || 2
OWNER AND APPLICANT LAND SURVEYORS AND ENGINEERS 'H-.’ Smomson A . SupoMTW PLN LOT ) & 2 li w &
ft e s op s o ve Mep ¥ o5 A asopeded W o ¢
[ RS o R s CRAIG SULLIVAN, ET AL GARDNER & PETERSON ASSOCIATES, LLC s o G 2t s e
Rl T e 1801 N. MILLITARY HIGHWAY 178 HARTFORD TURNPIKE e CARNER g ameromp v i 8
i cuman BOCA RATON, FLA 33431 TOLLAND, CONNECTICUT 06084 77— i :
ie e o B SCMLE OATE SHEET ND. | AP 0.
: g mon [T |t | vin | vea | e

IR LU UL R R LU U AL CU RUEUT]
¢ woa 2 z k) ]



Flls Number: H-905A Fage: 2 ot &

HIBANNN INIMYEQ

iyt A ¢ BiorEms Caeve

sronT
P

N SOOI, LOTS WOULD RTOPRE T
\ #d o 86 EXTENDED BY D€ DEvELOPTN

e
prmex suriimn st 2t

LEGEND

EXSTING 1P OA LPPE

Bﬁﬂfﬂ%ﬂ?ﬂh

FERANOS DERCID HEREON SEAE NEVD SELNCATED 8 i Witk
SPOT ELEWION oD S SOENTST At e LICATED 85 CARNTR & PETENSD
£XSTVG. CONTDUR ASSOCKITS, LIC OW 8/30/03.

. 0 00 S e ne e
s —~ e e
i e 0
cvatne cone e . | Sout poTar L i 1 ST W
T P e
oo 10 0850 . ) | » AT ST
i s o e . | e a9 1 e ko
s ot 4 | . LR ST,
o '—“AT - \ S 3. OTAL AREA OF SUBDASON 15 1482 ACRES.
|

TEST HOGE & N0, a & THE ROPOSED ANICELS ARE LOCATED I 2OME A & 2ONE 8
H & THE TOPOGRAPHY DEPICTED HEREON DEFKCTS BOTH F¥LD LOCATID
APPROY, WATER AN LOCARON " P 1 (T~2 ACCURACY) AND TOWN OF ELUNGION AERIL
srome s U \ (O 128 Al s, DreTes HERCow A STD o4
H T THE PLAN & 58 REFERENCE 0.
)
TRIE WpRE Ry [ L 7, e PACEL 10 B SUBOWIDED 13 KNOWN AS LOT 28 O THE TORW
- . TON ASSESSON Leam KO, 1201
T kol ;
NS 1 3. MON PINS MUST BE SET AT EACH LOT CORNER AND SERNTND H
BLrORE A" TONNG PCRUT WLL AT SSULD. WRON PING 1Y BT BN H
' \ W LI O RESTAUATON BEFONE A 20MNG PERUIT WLL 8€ SSOED FOR
et lon
- | - 0 15, o o 1 40 Lo 3 0 B e e s
H asE= O 2 DCIDED 4 CoUmND i WAIZX AND A SUBSURFACT. DISPOSAL SYSTEM, PHE LATIER 10 BT
o gerRE o A s BESED o & RECISTERED PROFTSSONAL ENOWEER. DRVEWATS ARE 10
L - 3l predis st . \ BE CONSMUETED IN ACCORDARCE iTH (OWN SPECYICATIONS.
_ - K CpusTmAnoy EASTUT 51, WML £ROSDN & SIDMENTATION CONTROL PLANS ARE TO g
ZONING TABLE — ZONE RA SINOLE FAMILY e H o5 e SUBLITLD R GAce LOT BUANG 7HL SEPIG DISPOSL SSTEN ol 2
107 wreA = 40,000 S0, Y, -/ N re3 aored s
H 12, T PROPOSED SUBDVISION 15 NOT LOGATED W A L H
A (o7 wOTH = 130 FEET : \ & T SE AT FA005 Bombuny AND. TLOOOTA WP PANEL 3
{29 o, PRONT YATD = 33 FEET U, S SO TS. oMUY~ PANTL. NOLGER 090156 5005, 2
A - ——
i s, 50 vk = 10 FEET 13, SO YPES DEPTID HEREON KN FROM SO0 SURYEY TOUAND €
;;ﬂ ¢ B COUNTY COMNECTICUT SERIES 1985, M0, 35, z
. REAR vang = 10 FOIT ——am
Z4 ‘ | srewsre poeor ‘ {4, £XSTMG QULLWES DPICIED HEREDN HAVE SO 2D Frou 8
3§ xR0 HEGHT = S8 FETY | ! { S n e e 000" ! Tt ARTAL KASPING AND ARE APPROTWATE WY LOCA
2 et s covace » 208 - ; u - 15, 710 o g S st D g7 T O
QS i i : i T i L S SR
g - DR $185,000. WMWEWMITNW[A'){LDTA
| | H T oF 00 S 86 P e
i i soner ¢ 4 pney . 3 1
_____.._l | " i MAP REFERENCES:
ZONING TABLE ~ ZONE A SINGLE FAMILY H H e 1 e O GG ki, O AL TR, LT
H l o 1 ST T DD 100 AVSED 10 /Dy Y SR SHENS.
rar - 40000 B 1T ! YA N X Nll;l.mluoa' WAL SUSOMSDN AN FROPLATY (V° PAIKA WIRCCHO. TLURGTON, COWN. SCALL
aaw, LOY DI = 150 FECT | : : ittty
H X FROPENTY KiPPED IR WL A & (1M G. COLUVS HOFTMAN ROAD - [LLWGTON
Son, FRONT YaAD = 35 FEET - i | | TR SEAE 1 100" BATLD WH 4, 1960 BY CRISID ENCATERAG .
bt . : (|
- o rrer ¢ H UTLITY NOTE
i SRS — } Sn U ST 0 e (e oD AT B
sx, W06, HEGHT = 38 rECT - DN CouPLIs, P, TR RSO Mrent ST Dtk Sor e B T
Sex, 00, COVEMGE w 208 o e e /o8 o Soumcrs.
. e S,

“Aceucs.
SO DISE LOCANNS WST 8 CORSERTD APRRGINATE N MUTURE.  ADOIIONLY,
e e e e e OTHER SUCH FEATURCS wiv DxsT ON 1 ST, T [0

‘ UMWY [0 CUROWER & PITERSON ASSICWITS. T DIGIENCE, SUE A0 LOCAPEY
r OF AL St TS T C ICTTmwD 00 VITTCD 0o o pe

SmTPTATE AUTHGAITES PTOOR 10 CONSTRVCTEN. | CRL WCFORE YOI DG
. R‘M y‘ml._ 1-200-373-4 433,

ey = g P’ . RESUBDIVISION PLAN
- o — 4-" 01 3 07”'\ FREPARED FOR ~0 §
F""““ﬁ ICRAIG, GARY, KURT & DEREK SULLIVAN| §
Ml-P" - 74 HOFFMAN ROAD . g
oo B e Ton PG 00 o o T FETes soRs ou s PNy e DTS B T € s or ur xmmoal KD BB THIS P 5 SUPSTANTALLY - ELLINGTON.  CONNECTICUT z
e o mmmn mxm snes, Kot S R TIA5 B ARE ACCORATILY REPRESENTED oM St 5 e e GARDNER & PETERSON ASSOCIATES, LLC H
AR o 178, e e g
o )
— 340 s P ks> , o prorraubas s
7 R R RS R A ,‘;;';,//: o e, | BY SEAE aTE ST NO. ] AR NO,
odassor E 2N 1"wion’ =708 Tor% 100828

R LU U AR L LR RE VUL UUR]
"o f ER +



Flia Number: §-565A Page: 3 of 4

| z
H c
' i
! a
" . . N\ |
f - [
ZONING TABLE ~ ZONE RA SINGLE FAMILY o KEY MAP - SCALE 1°=1000° I sg ‘: §
LOT ARTA = 40,000 SO, IT. o §
M LOF woTH = 130 FELT TS e Sy s gy pecenen iy AcComaieE i i' H
! M FRONT YD = 33 PEET 20,2008 1 Do 20~ soon_u, s = A PROeTY SOy, e i3 n
., SO AR - 19 FEET msmu‘wtzwwlsb’fzmmmlmytzt 1 ij g
., REA YAYD = 10 FEET ACCURACY &5 To2 & T-0. i!; <’§
AT 200 T - 38 T TR o . T Bl 0 Bep on i o |3
+ MAX, DLOG. CMPMCE = 208 XL TOTAL AREA OF SUBGMSION 1S 14.67 ACRES. ]
‘ ST s oo e 1o
\i\ ZONING TABLE — ZONE A SINGLE FAMILY ASSOCATES, UC ON 8/30,/D5. l
107 AREA w 40,000 SO, IT. A THE PROPCSTD! PANCELS ARS LOCATED ¥ ZDME A & TOME RA
~
j ! . M LOT MOTH = 150 FELT £ THE TDPOGRASHY DEPRCTED HEREDN DEPKTS BOTH FIELD LOCATED [
I‘ ] S~ Lo, FRONT TARD = 35 FEET Wm:;r(r:mmwmnrnmmw o ] s
1 : MW, SOE YARD = 10 FEEY akidend Ll
l ' . RER TRD = 10 PEET mewxswfnmumrumwm ' :
I | Ere LT |
1 —h-a e sioe covemsce - 20K P D —
! LG e P
H e 2 K UEU OF ASTALATON BETDRE A ZONWs PERUT WL 0€ 1SSUED ‘
‘ H ] AN Lor,
H | ! 0. PROPOSED LOTS I ANT LOT 3 ANE 1D A€ SERWCED Y PUBLC
i ! m*mmmm"“”§WW
! : LEGEND ! CONSTRUCTED W ACCORONACE. MTH oW SPECFICA [ ¥ -
H INOVDUAL EROSON CONTROL PLANS ARE.
i ! DISTIG 1PH Of LPRE ° | amnmmnwtmrwnfw&?mwsrsrmmﬁﬂsn‘ﬂ ! ag 2
| [Enap——
H | o i 13, L. PROPOSE) sueoNSON 5 0T LOCATED N 4 11000 11 H
tow 10 8 ST . | SEE FLoCORAY FLOGD SOUNGURT o FLGORRY KA FANEL L &
: U POLE & CUT WRE ! sml!mwmmvum ! ! 2
= ! 15, 55 e pEPCTED e X ol S0k S TN f g
! aars PR S i COUNTY CNETIETE S To61 0 e i Ii z
3 ! ! ——m MwACam am ! A ——— g
19 | o i v2ess H Tt S, TG A A ATORRUTE R S |
iiy { o cowom oo ! 154 0 UV o oo s s ce sermoren 7 i rowy |
5 ™2 APPRASAL IS FOR $188.000. UPON TRAMSIER OF EACH LOT, A
i N TET HOus & N L i FE O §3.400 0 T THE TN OF |
g 1~ APPROX. WATER MAN [OCATON D T S—
§ )
L [Tl e coccnoossmmoms | R P
S ! S e o | SOKE a20" MITD 131800 D T3 TDIgo} By SRR e |
H 204D 1Y e min H H TIUL SUBCVSIH PLAN PHORERTY OF PHLA WWINCTHO ILLAGTIN, COML SCAL -
' ] 2 [ pea byl ks il Xy ‘
| ! | 5 oo e i o s . o ey 0 < pin \
— i ; e graribiat i gy koo |
- TRy
! E ' ’ UTLITY NOTE ‘
: 5 !
H i 0 4 e HS | i M""“m.:ﬁ A %m‘é’ﬁ vmn;‘;ﬂ o o8 o m”"" we
Jr 1) S, ] oo TROIA S
| : i e L N[ - i ! B e et W £ oo PRV I
| = S 5 g
; | B e e T N T
| - ; | T T AT KITRRTES Poee 0 SO, L B |
N Y et :
1 > - e ey TOPOGRAFHIC FLAN | &
2 “ SNET5225 -~ ——
) . ROAD — e Y PREPANZD FOR !g -0
v axﬁ"i-lw Q@ 3l01Pm CRAIG, GARY, XURT & DEREK SULLIVAN) H H
oL vPES Uswerszz J.J‘”\m’ AC 74 HOPPUAN BOAD [ H
Cob — CHESE e ST L0 - e e e ! 905 C ELLINGTON, CONNECTICUT ; i; z
OO ~ CESNE STONEY NE SAOY LOMT sous YO THE ¥E3T OF MY, AND MELIEF THS WP 5 SURSTANTMLY
T Y0 s o e ey xox gone M 7 L or ut ponmec e GARDNER & PETERSON ASSOCIATES, LLG i £
08—~ ENELD SLT 1O ANEROED BY PA 7) =571 ANO ARE. ACCURATELY REPRESENTED ON ‘;SLH‘.AANRDTF%RODN TgﬂNP!KE ! ! ﬁ
-1 B3/31/08
N Vol ~ NWAPPING ST LOW O1/28/08 OMEN SPACE DNONIRE
; P ——— A0 s Pk s> o A e |




ASSOCIATES, LLC

BARDNER & P L JON

OHIGINAL INK NRA:

LEGEND
EUSTWG LPH OR LAPE
DOSTHG CONC. MO,
Lrw T 2 SET
UTUTY PR & QY g

SOIL TYPES
Cub - CHESRE FNE ST (O

18 — CESRE STONEY FNE MDY oM
5 - R0 ST tow

ot — WPNG SUT (O

- LG ST Lo

KEY MAP ~ SCALE 1"=1000°

ZONING TABLE —~ ZONE RA SINGLE FAMILY
Lo A - sa000 S £
vl 0T WOH = 130 FET THE AESEETIE UTLITY. Cour

UTILITY NOTE

THOE LOCATICHS LATTT B E W paTonE.
- monT o - X1 T ADOUTIONALLY, DIVER 0 FEATLMES WAY BSST % THE STE. THL DESTDAE OF
wao L CUSTONE, 25
e o ™D = 10 R A48 LOCATION OF ALL 30 FEATUPED ST BE DLTORAMD A0 VERFICD M THE
..... PR Y DE IE ATHORTES PR TO cht mrmme
i AR ywm - 19 EET VU G 1800432
Mo mDa O « 2 T
X ADG COVMGE = T
- G ¥ 3, a_ X r

ZONING TABLE — ZONE A SINGLE FAWILY
10T ARER = 40,000 S0, FT,
AL LOT WOTY = 130 FLET
LN RONT YARD - 33 FEET ANEHOED BY FA. T3-571 AHD ARE ACCURATELY

WL S0F YAND w 10 FEET
K REAR TARD = 10 FEET
MAX. BLOG. HENHT v 38 FEEY
MU BLDG. COVIMCE w 20X

~
£
i
]

%

g

\
%

s —

Rucmad

Ol L.
“Map H 905-D-

U Rt i i 4 & e GRS SR STATIES
i35 ORI WGST o ok Y
3,

SEE SHEET 3 OF 5 FOR NOTES & MAP REFERENCES.

Fln Numbar: H-305A Pay

. e st

e e i ¢
HIEHANN INIMTE

Q0% |

[——
Viv et A+ W4T et

HIGNNN DNIMYHEO

}

e

TOPOGRAPHIC PLAN
FREPARKD FOR
CRAIG, GARY, KURT & DEREK SULLIVAN
74 HOPFMAN ROAD
ELLINGTON, CONNECTICUT

GARDNER & PETERSON ASSOCIATES, tiC

178 HARTFORD TURNRIKE
FOLLAND, CONNECTICUT

REVISIONS
a0
o
oI
o : S ear

950

J

|

T

dsiaense. (EVEINL UG IURVRRELU EUL UL DR R G
b w1 H i '




Town of Ellington
Planning Department

MEMO

DATE: April 22, 2025

TO: Planning & Zoning Commission
PZC File #5202501

FROM: Barbra Galovich, CZET, Land Use Assistant
SUBJECT: Proposed resubdivision to create one new 2.37+/- acre lot

Philip Bahler (Owner)
20 Punkin Drive, Assessor Parcel No. 120-026-0004

The Inland Wetland Agency made a determination for a proposed resubdivision to create one
new 2.37+/- acre lot at their April 21, 2025, 2025, regular meeting. The following motion was
made in reference to PZC application #5202502:

MOVED (HEMINWAY) SECONDED (ROY) AND PASSED UNANIMOUSLY TO
MAKE A POSITIVE REFERRAL to the Planning & Zoning Commission on a resubdivision
to create one new 2.37+/- acre lot (S202502) pursuant to Conn. Gen. Stat. 8-26(e) at 20 Punkin
Drive, APN 120-026-0004.



o175, 40BS HILL ROAD
APN 120-011=0000 -

DW FISH HOM BU!LDERS LLC

" COSTANZO :
<7 PUNKIN DR+ 51
PN 103-007-0001 -

[T R
R

Ve S » 57 oW Fist HOME ‘BUILDERS LLCF

i
. -l
» o 217 JOBS HILL ROAD v v ey
) ~APN_120-001-0000- R
s as CEN 5 Qg !
AR

40_31 "

S 830 40

\ 4955’

-20. OO

DRAINAGE EASEMENT IN_ FAVD
K THE TOWN OF ELLINGTON -
QULE THE) ROAD ?E BUIL}

7 BROPOSED
54 X 36 :
OUTBUILDING * /o

NouN

10 S

r" .,"—
B

PROPOSED "

) BEDROOM TR
HOME

TW=3|25

ONT
103 259 OR 237 ACRES

TEST HOLE #1)t

3.:.5%

e femo T WARD) SETBACK - {EST \HOLE #12
| 35/TRONTY - [ PREViOUS TEST, HOLED

PROPOSED

85 311g" E

t gl
5]
TG
‘&
E %

: =1
=

!

<woop P .
18 PUNKIN DR ; !
APN120-016-0000 7 %G
- " . N w
5 : ,’ 3 é SETTLE
P 15 PUNKIN DR y
\ g APN 120~017-0000- . -
N OTES \ 2

1., THIS SURVEY HAS BEEN PREPARED [N ACCORDANCE WITH SECTIONS 20— 300b THRU 20 300b—20
OF THE "REGULATIONS OF CONNECTICUT STATE AGENCIES - "MINIMUM STANDARDS FOR' SURVEYS

. AND MAPS IN THE STATE OF CONNECTICUT".. EXISTING BOUNDARY IS A DATA ACCUMULATION PLAN

> BASED UPON PREVIOUS A—2 SURVEYS, NEW BOUNDARY LINES ARE AN ORIGINAL SURVEY CONFORMING -
TO HORIZONTAL ACCURACY CLASS A-2.

. BOUNDARY INFORMATION SHOWN HEREON' IS BASED IN PART 'ON' THE FOLLOWING SURVEYS.v
A RESUBDN[SION PLAN ‘PREPARED FOR CRAIG, GARY, KURT, & DEREK SULLIVAN g e

74, HOFFMAN " ROAD, ELLJNGTON "CONNECTICUT BY GARDNER & PETERSON ASSOCIATES, LLC

=

160 FEET: B.SEPTIC SYSTEM DESIGN ‘= LOT#2 PREPARED FOR PHILIP & MICHELLE BAHLER PUNKIN LANE S i A el \ o s .
1 L ELLINGTON, CONNEC“CUT#TARBE'-L HEINTZ & ASSOC.,INC. i”‘TE 9-28-12 S;A‘-E AS SHOWN' * o : 70 MY KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF, THIS MAP I SUBSTANWALLY CORRECT #S NoreD ‘HEREON
T a6 NETERS . ...t 7 TRECORD DRAWING = LOT#2 PREPARED FOR PHILP & MICHELLE BAHLER ST.#20 PUNKIN LANE -7 i L L }.
N " ELLINGTON, CONNECTICUT .TARBELL, 'HEINTZ &' ASSOC.INC. DATE 7 18-14 SCALE: 'AS SHOWN” Lo S /ég[’/[,(/( wﬂ/VhLz/\ 3@5 o\5 Ls. 70295

3 PARCEL 1S IN ZONE RAR o LR S B : ’- : Ll : L RACHELLDEARBORN,UCMLANDWRVEWR L DATE .. ¥ LICENSE N,

N 870417" B

20 WlDE DRAINAGE E‘\SEME’I’N'
N FAVOR OF 20 PUN!"IN DR,

U HOFFMAN 7
78 HOFFMAN ROAD
APN:120-026-0001:

.. JENNINGS
76 HOFFMAN ROAD: ™.
| APN_120-026-0002

S LARSON -
74 HOFFMAN ROAD - .
APN 120-026~0003,

RECEIVED
CMAR 272625

YGRS OF SLLRUTON
. PEANNING DEPARTMENT

REVISIONS

RESUBDIVISION * PLAN
'PREPARED. FOR
. PHILIP BAHLER -
-+°."20 PUNKIN :DRIVE -~ ..
ELLINGTON;. CONNECTICUT

"LANDMARK SURVEYS, LLC

. 62 LOWER BUTCHER RD '~ B60-875-8204
ELLINGTON CSCONNECTICUT

DRAWN BY “IscAlE DATE © JoB No.
RLD. © =40’ 3/25/2025 2025031




Ba v

Town of Ellington
Planning & Zoning Commission Application

) ‘ Application #
Type of Application: []Zone Change  [] Amendment to Regulation Z 0150 7
[[] site Plan Approval E@pecial Permit [ ]Modification []CGS 8-24 Date Recejved
3/27/3<]

Notices assaciated with this application will be sent to the applicant,
If different than the owner, unless otherwise requested.

Owner’s Information

Name: Ph\\ P)@ fV

X:g:‘:gs: 20 XDUV'\ K!Y\ L)(’ﬁ
El\w“x\@%m CT 00m9
Email:

WHEN NOT REQUIRED BY LAW TO MAIL NOTICE BY USPS;
MAY NOTICES BE EMAILED TO YOU? [JYes [INo

Qbbo- Js0- 3042

By signing below | certify all information submitted with this application
is true and accurate to the best of my knowledge, that | am aware of and
understand the applicalion requirements and regulations, and
acknowledge that the application is to be considered complete only when
all information and documents required by the Commission have been
submitled. Moreover, by signing above l/we expressly provide written
consent fo the filing of the application and access lo the site by the
Commission or its staff.

Primary Contact Phone #:

Secondary Contact Phone #;

Signature:

Notices associated with this application will be sent to the applicant,
if different than the owner, unless otherwise requested.

Applicant’s Information (if different than owner)

Name: }
Maill f 2/
A:drzgs: 5/ A /YLQ é(/] i ﬂ/
pAZL "%
o
Emall:

WHEN NOT REQUIRED BY LAW TO MAIL NOTICE BY USPS,
MAY NOTICES BE EMAILED TO YOU? [Yes [INo

Primary Contact Phone #: %(OO KI5 2()4
MM»QJ&M mMaric Qu s

Date:

Signature:

By signing below | certify that all information submitted with this application
is true and accurate to the best of my knowledge, that | am aware of and
understand the application requirements and regulations, and
acknowledge that the application is to be considered complete only when
all information and documents required by the Commission have been
submitted.

Street Address; 2.0 Punk‘m Dy

Assessor’s Parcel Number (APN): ‘ 20

026 . OOQLTI Existing Zone: RAR Proposed Zone: NA

(If unaware of APN, please ask staff for assistance)

Public Water: [] Yes i No

(If hone, insert "N/A”)

Public Sewer: [ ] Yes E/No If not served by public water and sewer, applicant/owner shall
make application to North Ceniral District Health Department (Enfield Office).

Is parcel within 500’ to any municipal boundary? [ ] Yes [E(No

Are there any wetlands/watercourses within 100’ of construction activity or within 250’ of wetlands/watercourses
when located in the Shenipsit Lake Drainage Basin? [ ] Yes [\ No /f yes, pursuant to state law application must be made to the
Inland Wellands Agency prior to or simultaneously with application to the Planning and Zoning Commission.

Is the project in a public water supply watershed area? [ ] Yes IZ{\IO If yes, applicant shall notify Connecticut Water Company
and Commissioner of Public Health about the proposaed project by certified mail return receipt within 7 days of application (§8-3i(b). Copy of application,
plans, and supporting documents must accompany notice. Proof of notice and copies of return receipts must be provided to the Planning Department.

Description of Request (If more space Is needed, please attach additional sheets)

Pooposed  20x

dyy

SO Out hmmmapor sﬁ)ma@ wlelectna

NOT_propoSedd for living

pmc’ or bmwm u.&c.




|




Job: Bahler 2-36 x54 x 14- 14 x 54 x 9 OLT
Date: 1/18/2024 :
Time: 4:17 PM

Isol




Job: Bahler2-36 x54 x 14-14 x54 X9 OLT

Date: 1/18/2024
Time: 4:17 PM Iso 2




Job: Bahler 2-36 x54 x 14 - 14 x 54 X 9 OLT
Date: 1/18/2024
Time: 4:17 PM

Front Elevation




Job: Bahler 2-36 x54x14-14x54 X9 OLT
Date: 1/18/2024
Time: 4:17 PM

Left Elevation




Job: Bahler 2-36 x54 x 14- 14 x 54X S OLT
Date: 1/18/2024
Time: 4:17 PM

Back Elevation

SRR TR

288




Job: Bahler 2-36 x 54 x 14- 14 x54 x 9 OLT
Date: 1/18/2024 . .
Time: 4:17 PM Right Elevation




Job: Bahler2-36 x54x 14~ 14x54x9 OLT
Date: 1/18/2024
Time: 4:17 PM

Front Elevation

2/12

2'8"

g9'11/2"

6068 Double 15-Lite {BLACK)

Pravia3

"y 48" DH 6

ACK)

13'4"
13

13'113/16"
I3 TI3/16




Job: Bahler2-36 x54x 14 - 14 x54x 9 OLT

Date: 1/18/2024 .
Time: 4:17 PM Back Elevation
Pravia 3| l (BLARK)re Window (BLACK)
¥ =
= 3
Provia 3" x 48"
2/12
o
9
Provia 3’>14 Pleture Window (%unﬂia 6014 Picture Window (BU&N{B%H Picture Window|(BLACIK)

© i
] ~
4 2
™ ™M
b b
-t -4
" )
bl o

Provia 37 172" x $9 1/2" DH Window {(EGRESS) (BLACK) Provia 37 1/2" x 59 1/2" DH Window {EGRESS) (BLACK) 1

B

»

Custofn Right Sider3' 4"WATI4"h goen nouble 15-Lite (BLACK) CUitdm LeR Stidera a"wx " 4"h #




Job: Bahler2-36 x54 x 14~ 14x54x 9 OLYT
Date: 1/18/2024
Time: 4:17 PM

Left Elevation

12x10 ProDoor 6410 Insutated Steel Back Series ADD WINDOWS

9 ProDoor 6410 Insulated Steel Back Series ADD WINDOWS

3068 6-Pagel Entry Door {LH [}

) {BLACK)




Job: Bahler2-36x54x 14-14x54x 9 OLT

Date: 1/18/2024 . .
Time: 4:17 PM Right Elevation

a

Provia 37 1/2" x 49 1/2" DH Window {EGRESS} {BL4 K} lovia 37 1/2" x 59 1/2' i) (EG [SS) (BLACK)

cd o Right Silder 3" 4"w 1 T 4"hgnen nouble 15-Lite (BLACK) Custon Left slider 3' 4*wx(| (4°h




Job: Bahler2-36x54x 14- 14x54x 9 OLT

Date: 1/18/2024
Time: 4:17 PM Post Layout
7'101/2" 8 8' 29'101/2"
4'915/18"2 1/16" , , ‘ 3'101/2f
2 9 3 12
5 T T 2 if T
- 3068 6-Panel Entry 9x8 ProDoor 6410 12x10 ProDoor 6410
~ . Door (LH IN} {BLACK} insulated Steet Back Insufated Stoel = e
<. an3 Serles ADD Serfes ADD 55 b
i Fod WINDOWS 28 o
8Xy x 3
(@} SES -]
= T ¥ =
- 32 g= N
o 373 133 =
x5
L&
23
“ u
&
L
£
_ .
o o i 2 e
28
3 EE
£3 £}
&
in H v
w
=} [=
z
N g e
~ ] ot
S ; 2
= % =
- Provia 37 1/2" x 59 Custom Right Slider 6068 Double 15-Lite  Custom Left Stider 3' Provia 37 1/2" x SBrovla 37 /2" x 59 N
93] 1/2" DH Window I 4"wx T 4"h {BLACK} 4"wxT 4h 1/2" DH Window 1/2" DH Window =
{EGRESS) (BLACK) (EGRESS) (BLACKIEGRESS) {BLACK)
8l s} a o)
6'21/16" 6 9'915/16"

- 7'101/2" 22 8’ 8' 7'101/2" -
= N
o] o) 5} a il d

9'101/2" 14' 10' 10'

9'101/2"




175. JOBS HIIJ. _ROAD
‘01

DW FISH HOME/ BUILDERS "LLC".
217 JOBY HILL® ROAI

PROPOSED . -~
. 54 X 36 .
** OUTBUILDING *

PROPOSED
4 BEDROOM
- HOME -~ -~
TW=312.5

™ isoo

APN 103-007-0001 -

I ,THIS SURVEY HAS BEEN PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE W[TH SECTIONS 20-300b THRU 20 300b—20
OF THE-REGULATIONS OF CONNECTICUT STATE AGENCIES — -"MINIMUM STANDARDS FOR- SURVEYS "+
_AND MAPS IN THE STATE OF CONNECTICUT"... EXISTING BOUNDARY IS A" DATA ACCUMULATION PLAN
BASED UPON PREVIOUS A—2 SURVEYS, NEW BOUNDARY LINES ARE AN ORIGINAL SURVEY CONFORMING
T0 HORIZONTAL ACCURACY CLASS A-2.. :
EOUNDARY INFORMATION SHOWN HE EON" IS BASED IN_PART ON THE FOLLOWING SURVEYS
RESUBDMSION PLAN PREPARED FOR CRAIG, . GARY, KURT & DEREK SULLIVAN T
74, HOFFMAN ROAD, ELUNGTON CONNECTICUT BY" GARDNER & PETERSON ASSOCIATES. L

SEPTIC SYSTEM ‘DESIGN ‘= LOTﬂ2 PREPARED’ FOR PHlLIP & MICHELLE BAHLER PUNKIN LANE

ELLINGTON CONNECTICUT TARBE.L, INTZ & ASSOC INC DATE '9—28-12 SCALE: 'AS SHOWN"

C: RECORD DRAWING = LOT#Z PREPARED -FOR FHIUF & MICHEI.LE BAHLER' ST#ZO PUNKIN LANE.
ELLING'TON CONNECT]CUT TARBEIJ_. HEIN'IZ & ASSOC.,INC. DATE 7- 15—14 SCALL AS SHOWN

oW FISH HOME BUILDERS LLC: -
..~ 217 JOBS HILL ROAD
AF’N 120-001-0000;

© 7 fwoop
-18_ PUNKIN DR

. .APN.120-016-0000

“T0 MY KNOI‘/LEDG‘E AND B[:'L/EF THIS MAF SUBSTAN LLY CDRRECT A NDTﬂ? HEREON

> .- SETTLE
.. 15 PUNKIN DR .. -

APN 120-017-0000 ",

B RAQIEL L’DB(REORM LICENSED MND S‘URVEVDR

JENNINGS
HOFFMAN RO)

. LARSON - ..t
74 HOFFMAN ROAD

"APN -120-026-0003

RECEIVED "
HAR 272025

. Yownor ELUHGTON -
PI.AHNING DEPARTME’IT o

REVISIONS

RESUBDIVISION PLAN
“PREPARED. FOR . -
PHILIP -BAHLER -

~"20° PUNKIN -DRIVE .

ELLINGTON,. CONNECTICUT

LANDMARK SURVEYS,  LLC.

ELLINGTON CONNECTICUT

. 62 LOWER BUTCHER "RD & 860— 875—5204 5

Jos NO

A 3/55/2025 202503 1




Town of Ellington
Planning & Zoning Commission Application

Application #
Type of Application: []ZoneChange [JAmendment to Regulation 2703504/
[ site Plan Approval [ Special Permit [ Modification []CGS 8-24 Date Received
308/ 2025
Notices associated with this application will be sent to the applicant, | Notices associated with this application will be sent to the applicant,
if different than the owner, unless otherwise requested. if different than the owner, unless otherwise requested.
Owner’s Information 1 Applicant’s Information (if different than owner)
Name: (mwvx 0“(‘ E {E t’ﬂf{‘ tony Name:__¢= | fs’nc{ﬁm L “H‘fe_ L&xai ue, /K"’H Hﬂ\ﬂ
- . N
Mailin Mailing ~ -
Adclregs: <;§ /Mai'fi S’i}“ ) Address: pO BO?{ & 7 L{
Ellinglon CT 06029 Ellinglon, (T 06027
¢ " )
Email: "i"cc{o(?\ @ $€‘A'h‘ v ?‘C&l&ﬁ’!‘o:ﬁf_ - L0

;rin;;ry ContactPhones: 860 - 166 ‘{QQS |

T

Seconda;co\rc?bt Phone#: Secondary Contact Phone #:
A7 " 4 N ‘-,._“ / . _
signattfxre: e "\,&\%}.1 j;\ — Date: 3 f’/ L] Signature: //é/ ﬂ%/‘ Date: 3; { ?gZ‘S

By signing below | certify that all information submitted with this application | By signing below I certify tha All information submitted with this application
is true and accurate fo the best of my knowledge, that | am aware of and | s true and accurate to the best of my knowledge, that | am aware of and
understand the applicaion requirements and regulafions, and | ynderstand the application requirements and regulations, and
acknowedge that the application is to be considered complete only when | acknowledge that the application is to be considered complete only when
all information and documents required by the Commission have been | a|i information and documents required by the Commission have been
submitied. Moreover, by signing above l/we expressly provide written | sybmitted.

consent to the filing of the application and access fo the site by the
Commission or its staff.

Street Address;_ 45 'So.do{i M&E F\OL
Assessor's Parcel Number (APN): 079 - _O0Y - Q00D Existing Zone: R A B Proposed Zone:

(if unaware of APN, please ask staff for assistance) (If none, insert “N/A")

Public Water:[ ] Yes [ ]No  Public Sewer:[] Yes [ ] No /f nof served by public water and sewer. applicant/owner shall
make application to North Central District Health Department (Enfield Office).

Is parcel within 500’ to any municipat boundary? [ ] Yes [¥] No

Are there any wetlands/watercourses within 100’ of construction activity or within 250’ of wetlandsiwatercourses

when located in the Shenipsit Lake Drainage Basin? [ | Yes [X] No If ves, pursuant to state law application must be made fo the
Inland Wetlands Agency prior to or simultaneously with application to the Planning and Zoning Commission.

Is the project in a public water supply watershed area? [ ] Yes [X] No if yes, applicant shall notify Connecticut Water Company
and Commissioner of Public Health about the proposed project by certified mail return receipt within 7 days of application (§8-3i(b). Copy of application,
plans, and supporiing documents must accompany nofice. Proof of notice and copies of return receipts must be provided fo the Planning Department.

Des cription of Request {If more space is needed, please attach additional sheets)

f €
,@g ms‘!‘rhgf; + Pl {v /,;;}47" Schedule aon MI.
Extend ;'m-qg | *’qh+ hours  +o  j0:00 PM.on  Fride Y & Sotur Ja.y

he’?ifﬂpﬁ.




STATE OF CONNECTICUT ~ COUNTY OF TOLLAND
INCORPORATED 1786

TOWN OF ELLINGTON

55 MAIN STREET - PO BOX 187
ELLINGTON, CONNECTICUT 06029-0187

www.ellington-ct.gov
TEL. (860) 870-3120 TOWN PLANNER’S OFFICE FAX (860) 870-3122

TOWN OF

May 31, 2023

Lori Spielman, First Selectman
Town of Ellington

55 Main Street

Ellington, CT 06029

RE: 7202303 - Town of Ellington, owner/Department of Public Works, applicant, request for modification to
Site Plan and Special Permit for the installation of lighting for athletic facilities at 45 Sadds Mill Road, APN
079-004-0000, in a RAR (Rural Agricultural Residential) Zone.

Dear Ms. Spielman:

At their regular meeting on May 22, 2023, the Ellington Planning and Zoning Commission approved your
application with the following motion:

MOVED (SANDBERG) SECONDED (SWANSON) AND PASSED UNANIMOUSLY TO APPROVE WITH

CONDITIONS Z202303 — Town of Ellington, owner/Department of Public Works, applicant, request

for modification to Site Plan and Special Permit for the installation of lighting for athletic facilities at

45 Sadds Mill Road, APN 079-004-0000, in a RAR (Rural Agricultural Residential) Zone.

CONDITION(S):

= LIGHTS FOR FIELD M1 SHALL BE RELOCATED TO FIELD M2.

= LIGHTS SHALL BE SHUT OFF BY 9PM, SEVEN DAYS A WEEK.

» LIGHTS FOR THE TENNIS AND BASKETBALL COURTS SHALL FOLLOW EXISTING LIGHTING
SCHEDULES.

*+ APPROVAL IS SUBJECT TO REVIEW IN ONE YEAR.

DISCUSSION: THE FOLLOWING COMMENTS ARE NOT CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL BUT
RECOMMENDATIONS TO ADDRESS ISSUES FROM RESIDENTS RAISED DURING THE PUBLIC
HEARING THAT ARE NOT DIRECTLY RELATED TO THE PROPOSED APPLICATION.
« Recommend the Town install plantings and/or reinforce the existing vegetation along the eastern
property fine to screen the park from the backyards of properties along the west side of Hatheway
Road.
+ Refer letters from residents. describing various nuisance activities at the park to the Board of
Selectmen, the State Trooper's office, and the Park and Recreation Commission.

The Planning Department will file the original Special Permit on the Ellington L.and Records to become effective
on June 9, 2023 (Copy enclosed). This approval does not preclude you from meeting any other applicable
federal, state, or local regulation. Please ensure that you have obtained all necessary permits and approvals
from all governing agencies that have authority over your project.

Generally, after receiving commission approval, you are required to obtain a Zoning Permit, if applicable, and

any permit required by the Ellington Building Department prior to construction. If you have any questions,
please contact the Planning Department at 860-870-3120.

DR Pobrers 5

Arlo Hoffman, Chairman
Planning and Zoning Commission

cc: Tom Modzelewski, Acting Public Works Director




STATE OF CONNECTICUT + COUNTY OF TOLLAND
INCORPORATED 1766

TOWN OF ELLINGTON

85 MAIN STREET - P. 0. BOX 187
* ELLINGTON, CONNECTICUT 06029-0187

) www.ellington-ct. gov
(BED) 8703120 TOWN PLANNER'S OFFICE (860) 870-3122

CERTIFICATE OF SPECIAL PERMIT

GRANTED BY THE ELLINGTON PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION

At their meeting on May 22, 2023 the Ellington Planning and Zoning Commission voted to
approve the following Special Permit modifications:

1. Application Number: 2202303

2. Owner of Record: Town of Ellington
55 Main Street
Ellington, CT 06029

3. Applicant(s): Town of Ellington Public Works Dept.
" 21 Main Street
Ellington, CT 06029

4. Description of Premises: 45 Sadds Mill Road / APN 079-004-0000
5. A Special Permit for the installation of lighting for athletic facilities.

6. Conditions of approval:

Lights for field M1 shall be relocated to field M2.

Lights shall be shut off by 9pm, seven days a week.

Lights for the tennis and basketball courts shall follow existing lighting schedules.
Approval is subject to review in one year.

This Special Permit must be filed in the Office of the Town Clerk to become effective per CGS
Section 8-3(d) following the 15-day appeal period which started on: May 25, 2023.

ELLINGTON PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION

(D4 Foder, 5

Arlo Hoffman, Chairnfan




S:\Acad\2022 Civil 3D\2022-803 TOE Athletic Field Lighting\Russo Drawings\2022-803 Tedford & Pinney - As-Built.dwg, 1:1

v \§ U\,
g \ sueonG
oRAIN f\\ % <
MATCH MARK SEE SHEET 6 LEGEND wj
\ \ o EXISTING ELECTRIC HANDHOLE ] Y
. N o EXISTING UTILITY HANDHOLE m ] =
- % o EXISTING UTIITY POLE 2o ]
\ = EXISTING LIGHT POLE Qg =
< EXISTING BUILDING LIGHT b 8
M ® EXISTING WEl z &
s ——a#—— | EXISTING OVERHEAD ELECTRIC = %
- — —E— — |EXISTING UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC v °
s} EXISTNG CATCH BASIN é
~ @ EXISTING DRAINAGE MANHOLE &
Jpprax. Locumoy ® EXISTING SANITARY MANHOLE o
CENTERUNE BR00x — EXISTING SIGN il
—————— | APPROXIMATE PROPERTY LINE b
5
trsz SPORTS FIELD LGHT &
BarmvG cace
W/NETING
aEaciers on
e pas
codir
823
=3 =Y
-
SOFTBALL FIELD EenhiG =7
g H & Notes:
% K ’ 1. The purpose of this plan is to show
e pae —L—o location of sports field lighting and the
/ underground electric supply to them.
« X Other information shown herein is based
aeacers v on surveys performed by LR Russo and
‘ concpua / others at various times and was not field
/ verified at the time of the sports field
/ P lighting as—built.
i BAS R 2. All underground utility locations on this
plan are approximate and may not be
complete. ~Anyone using this information
o without verifying the locations does so at
their own risk No construction will be
done on this site prior to utility mark out
"Call Before You Dig 1~BO0—822—4466".
houe uTE
o // \
oy _/* 5 T A
/ — acioers ov
{ a,/ / // CoNG. PAD FARM BASEBALL FIELD
Q p— REVISIONS
A j @Awﬂsw *,// ’ k U
\md NG, PAD, s \ o BY: LF/TAC CHK: JEU
~
anwouncERS ~ 3 fré‘ V ; /LM‘TK G cce
o ) — 100' UP onermG
e “(\\ .. q T review ARE&\/
4 \ o \ P
S \
o S
Y
% Yo W ?
2
i) k g
UnuTY PaLE ~
s S 5 N SR
\ =) 3
" \ Wl s > ol
o = s ~ g5
« \ o g 8¢
e vl * - -3 8 22
=21y Gone. Pap < Ll = c
O3 K = 5
BT \ ' 8 § =0
scon a\-—r—\ = " Q -
\ ez “ s T ae
& M2 BASEBALL FIELD V¢ \ : a hel 3
\ ) \ S g a2
- =1
\ 5 L s\\ o pott: M1 BASEBALL FIELD (o)) 3 [
\ \ \ O
@ N \ ! ,: E~
\ « \ =)
N ‘ScoREROARD =
| N 7 MLPEN -
\ %, e— su \ v B
e & s \
\ e o
\
\ N A / +
o
\‘“ &Y N
\ \ /}353 s
< Ry o e /\ *\ __—
\ et FouL poce
© Xl Fou pots Tedford Park
% W As—Built Plan
\
N W (South)
« \ ‘\‘ 15° RoP .
EveRsouRCE \ Ay o ‘ﬁ:f\ /' (recono) o - e
Bemsounce 1285 o ;m Byemsource Evepsounce T EvoRsouRce 4]/‘ 1201 - s 1/_ 10-21-24
—_ — _— — pa— —_— _— — — _—— —_— — —_— —_— — S = [~ [ 75 71—
7 TN it '—& J & Ed - WA
GRAPHIC SCALE e u} 1"=40°
b o i, JOB NUMBER
—— . . N e —
Sadds Mill Road  Rte. 140 i (mecoro) 80
mt SHEET
( IN FEET ) i
1inch = 40 ft . 5 of 7




LEGEND

louese

— e

{@en

EXISTING
EXISTING
EXISTING
EXISTING
EXISTING

ELECTRIC HANDHOLE
UTILITY HANDHOLE
UTILITY POLE

LIGHT POLE
BUILDING LIGHT

EXISTING WELL

EXISTING
EXISTING
EXISTING
EXISTING
EXISTING
EXISTING

OVERHEAD ELECTRIC
UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC
CATCH BASIN

DRAINAGE MANHOLE
SANITARY MANHOLE
SIGN

ASSUMED ELEC. SERMCE

(CONIRM LOCATIGN)

vnyry pag

Qe 20945
wAICHT &
QT wee UNDERCROUND
0,4 unmes
i ABANDONED

scoRpyoARy

Notes:

The purpese of this plan is to show location of sports
field lighting and the underground electric supply to
them. —Othsr information shown herein i based on
survays psrformed by J.R Rusmo and others at various
times and was not field verified at the time of the
sports field lighting as—built.

All underground wutility locations on this plan are
approximate and may not be complete. Anyone uming
this information without verifying the locations does so
at their own risk. No construction will be done on this
site prior to utility rmark out. “Call Before You Dig

~

TR

OI_L
Led
L
&=
D
)
&
Y
L
=
&
s
(%}

JR. Russo & Associates, LLC

SMAcad\2022 Civif 30\2022-803 TOE Athletic Field Lighting\Russo Drawings\2022-803 Tedford & Pinney - As-Built.dwg, 1:1

s s e —— | APPROXIMATE. PROPERTY LINE
Trs2 SPORTS RELD LIGHT

1800022~ 4455",

REVISIONS

BY: LF/TAC CHK: JEU

: 100’ UPLAND
\ REVIEW AREA

.

MATCWRK SEE SHEET 5

-
TR ST

Sadds Mill Read
Ellington, Connecticut

Ellington Sports Lighting
Prepared For
Town of Ellingotn

Tedford Park
As—Bullt Plan
(North)

DATE

.
10-21—24

\ CETERHE oo 47\
v
\\ sarmng cace
WNETTING
SEALE

GRAPHIC SCALE 1740

<0 a 180 108 NUMBER
2022—-803

] o 220
( IN FEET )} SHEET
1inch = 40 6 of 7




4

| SA02405

ALTER, PEARSON & HOPE Robin Messier Pearson

ATTORNEYS AT LAW rpearson@aphlawyers.com

1 |

26050 Main Street
PO. Box 1530
Glastonbury, CT o6o33

TELEPHONE 860.652.4020
FACSIMILE 860.652..4022

VIA EMAIL WwEB www.aphlawyers.com
April 2, 2025

Ellington Planning and Zoning Commission
¢/ o Lisa M. Houlithan, Town Planner

55 Main Street

Ellington, CT' 06029

RE: Request to Extend Filing Deadline of Approved Subdivision Plan, AP # 046-003-0002
West Side of West Road, Ellington Ct.

Dear Members of the Planning and Zoning Commission:

This office represents Calito Group, LLC, applicant for whom a 3-lot subdivision for property on the
west side of West Road across the street from 175 West Road (Assessor Parcel Number 046-003-
0002) was granted on January 27, 2025. The applicant hereby requests approval of two additional
periods of ninety (90) days in which to record the approved subdivision plan, in accord with Section
2.06 of the Subdivision Regulations for the Town of Ellington.

The current filing deadline is May 14, 2025 (90 days after expiration of the appeal period) based on
publication of the approval decision on January 29, 2025. The extensions will provide an additional
180 days in which to complete the subdivision plan recording.

Please accept this request for consideration at the next meeting of the Commission, scheduled for
April 28, 2025. Thank you.

Very truly yours,

OPE,LLC

c. M. Eucalitto
@G. Eucalitto
J . Cassidy, PE
J. Juliano



STATE OF CONNECTICUT -~ COUNTY OF TOLLAND
Tows oF INCORPORATED 1786

TOWN OF ELLINGTON

55 MAIN STREET - PO BOX 187
ELLINGTON, CONNECTICUT 06029-0187
www.ellington-ct.gov
TEL. (860) 870-3120 TOWN PLANNER’S OFFICE FX (860) 870-3122

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
MONDAY, MARCH 31, 2025, 7:00 PM

IN-PERSON ATTENDANCE: TOWN HALL ANNEX; 57 MAIN STREET, ELLINGTON, CT
REMOTE ATTENDANCE: ZOOM VIDEO CONFERENCING
(ATTENDEES BELOW WERE IN PERSON UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED)

MEMBERS PRESENT: CHAIRMAN ARLO HOFFMAN, VICE CHAIRMAN SEAN KELLY,
SECRETARY ROBERT SANDBERG, JR. REGULAR MEMBERS, F.
MICHAEL FRANCIS, JON MOSER, MICHAEL SWANSON AND
ALTERNATES JEREMIAH WILLIAMS AND RYAN ORSZULAK

~ MEMBERS ABSENT: REGULAR MEMBER WILLIAM HOGAN
STAFF PRESENT: BARBRA GALOVICH, RECORDING CLERK
. CALL TO ORDER: Chairman Alro Hoffman called the meeting to order at 7:00 pm.

Chairman Hoffman welcomed and introduced Ryan Orszulak to the Planning & Zoning Commission
as the new alternate.

ll. PUBLIC COMMENTS (On non-agenda items): None
lll. PUBLIC HEARINGS:

1. 2202501 - West Meadow Associates, LLC, owner/Kimberly Newman-Savino (The Revival Room),
applicant, Pursuant to Table 4.1 Permitted Uses & Uses Requiring Special Permit in Commercial
& Industrial zones request for special permit to allow a personal service business at 106 West
Road, APN 028-011-0000, in a Planned Commercial (PC) zone.

Time: 7:00 pm
Seated: Hoffman, Kelly, Sandberg, Francis, Moser, Swanson and Williams

Kimberly Newman-Savino, 41 Mountain Road, Manchester, CT was present to represent the
application. Kimberly is looking for approval to open a massage therapy facility where the Ellington
Travel business was at 106 West Road. Kimberly stated the business will occupy the first floor.
Vice Chairman Kelly asked about North Central District Health Department’'s comments pertaining
to the water. Kimbery noted the water will be tested and the results will determine if the well water
is safe to consume. Should the water test poorly, then Kimberly will provide bottled water for
consumption.

Barbra Galovich noted the proposed hours of operation will be Mondays through Fridays from
9:00 am to 9:00 pm, Saturdays and Sundays from 10:00 am to 5:00 pm. Commissioner Swanson
asked about any proposed signage for the business. Kimberly stated there will be a freestanding
sign in the same location on the site. Commissioner Swanson noted the sign should not be
internally illuminated. Kimberly will need to pull a zoning permit for the proposed signage on site.

There were no public comments regarding the application.

2025_03-31 Ellingtoh Planning & Zoning Commission
Regular Meeting Minutes
Page 1of 5



MOVED (SANDBERG) SECONDED (SWANSON) AND PASSED UNANIMOUSLY TO CLOSE
THE PUBLIC HEARING FOR Z202501 - West Meadow Associates, LLC, owner/Kimberly
Newman-Savino (The Revival Room), applicant, Pursuant to Table 4.1 Permitted Uses & Uses
Requiring Special Permit in Commercial & Industrial zones request for special permit to allow a
personal service business at 106 West Road, APN 028-011-0000, ina Planned Commercial (PC)
zone.

MOVED (KELLY) SECONDED (FRANCIS) AND PASSED UNANIMOUSLY TO APPROVE
w/CONDITION(S) FOR Z202501 - West Meadow Associates, LLC, owner/Kimberly Newman-
Savino (The Revival Room), applicant, Pursuant to Table 4.1 Permitted Uses & Uses Requiring
Special Permit in Commercial & Industrial zones request for special permit to allow a personal
service business at 106 West Road, APN 028-011-0000, in a Planned Commercial (PC) zone.

CONDITION(S) _
1. SUBJECT TO NORTH CENTRAL DISTRICT HEALTH DEPARTMENT’S COMMENTS.

7202502 - R&S Gerber Construction, LLC, owner/ applicant, request for modifications to Site Plan
and Special Permit to construct an 80x100 addition at 1 Nutmeg Drive, APN 017-022-0008, in an'
Industrial (1) zone. :

TIME: 7:08 PM
SEATED: Hoffman, Kelly, Sandberg, Francis, Moser, Swanson and Orszulak

Steven Gerber, 3 Stony Brook Trail, Ellington, CT, was present to représent the application.

Steven Gerber said the application is for an 80x100 addition to the building for storage and garage
space to the rear of the existing structure located a 1 Nutmeg Drive. The new addition is proposed
to match the existing structure with a green roof and beige color siding. Steven noted there are
multiple vehicles and equipment on the site, and they would like to park them in the proposed
garage. Steven noted there will be four overhead doors on the north side of the garage and two
bay doors on the south side of the garage. Both sides of the garage will have two regular doors.

Secretary Sandberg confirmed with Steven Gerber the proposed conditions of approval. Steven
acknowledged the Ellington Water Pollution Control Authority will need an additional flow
allocation request completed if additional flow is required.

Vice Chairman Kelly inquired about the northern berm’s landscaping. Steven stated that the berm
is established with grass seed and maintained twice a year. Kathy Heminway from the Design
Review Board, offered to meet the owners on site to review planting locations; Steven agreed to
install arborvitaes as suggested. There were no public comments regarding the application.

MOVED (KELLY) SECONDED (FRANCIS) AND PASSED UNANIMOUSLY TO CLOSE THE
PUBLIC HEARING FOR 7202502 - R&S Gerber Construction, LLC, owner/ applicant, request for
modifications to Site Plan and Special Permit to construct an 80x100 addition at 1 Nutmeg Drive,
APN 017-022-0008, in an Industrial (I) zone.

MOVED (SANDBERG) SECONDED (KELLY) AND PASSED UNANIMOUSLY TO APPROVE
W/CONDITIONS FOR Z202502 - R&S Gerber Construction, LLC, owner/ applicant, request for
modifications to Site Plan and Special Permit to construct an 80x100 addition at 1 Nutmeg Drive,
APN 017-022-0008, in an Industrial (I) zone.

CONDITIONS:

1. As recommended by the Design Review Board (March 24, 2025, meeting), add green giant
arborvitaes along the north side of the property to screen the facility.

2025_03-31 Ellington Planning & Zoning Commission
Regular Meeting Minutes
Page 20of 5



2. Approval does not include the installation of utilities to Lot 9, shaded area as shown on site
plan prepared for Gerber Construction, Inc., 1 & 3 Nutmeg Drive, Ellington, Connecticut,
prepared by Landmark Surveys, LLC, 62 Lower Butcher Road, Ellington, Connecticut, scale:
1" = 40’ dated 4-18-2024.

3. 22020503 - Town of Ellington, owner/ Eltington Planning & Zoning Commission, applicant, for

proposed Zoning Regulation amendments to reflect the updated Connecticut Guidelines for Soil
Erosion and Sediment Control and include Low Impact Development Standards.

Time: 7:19 pm
Seated: Hoffman, Kelly, Sandberg, Francis, Moser, Swanson and Orszulak

BY CONSENSUS, THE COMMISSION CONTINUED THE PUBLIC HEARING TO MONDAY,

MAY 19, 2025, 7PM, TOWN HALL ANNEX, 57 MAIN STREET, ELLINGTON, AND ZOOM

VIDEO CONFERENCING FOR 722020503 — Town of Ellington, owner/ Ellington Planning &
Zoning Commission, applicant, for proposed Zoning Regulation amendments to reflect the

updated Connecticut Guidelines for Soil Erosion and Sediment Control and include Low Impact

Development Standards.

IV. NEW BUSINESS:

1.

BY CONSENSUS, RECEIVED AND SCHEDULED A PUBLIC HEARING FOR APRIL 28, 2025,
7PM, TOWN HALL ANNEX, 57 MAIN STREET, ELLINGTON, AND ZOOM VIDEO
CONFERENCING FOR 2202504 — Town of Ellington, owner / Ellington Little League, applicant,
request for modification to Special Permit to extend lighting hours for field M2 on Fridays and
Saturdays from 9:00 pm to 10:00 pm, 45 Sadds Mill Road, APN 079-004-0000, in a Rural
Agricultural Residential (RAR) zone.

BY CONSENSUS, RECEIVED AND SCHEDULED A PUBLIC HEARING FOR APRIL 28, 2025,
7PM, TOWN HALL ANNEX, 57 MAIN STREET, ELLINGTON, AND ZOOM VIDEO
CONFERENCING FOR Z202505 — Gale Construction Inc., owner/Gregory J. Gale, applicant,
request for Special Permit for earth excavation, screening, and crushing of concrete and asphait
materials at 90 Sadds Mill Road, APN 079-002-0000 in a RAR (Rural Agricultural Residential)
Zone.

BY CONSENSUS, RECEIVED AND SCHEDULED A PUBLIC HEARING FOR APRIL 28, 2025,
7PM, TOWN HALL ANNEX, 57 MAIN STREET, ELLINGTON, AND ZOOM VIDEO
CONFERENCING FOR Z202506 — Kayder Properties, LLC, owner/Syn-mar Products, Inc,,
applicant, request for modifications to Site Plan and Special Permit to construct a 12,012-sf
addition, parking/loading area, and associated site improvements at 5 Nutmeg Drive, APN 017-
022-0007 in an Industrial (I) zone.

BY CONSENSUS, RECEIVED AND SCHEDULED A PUBLIC HEARING FOR APRIL 28, 2025,
7PM, TOWN HALL ANNEX, 57 MAIN STREET, ELLINGTON, AND ZOOM VIDEO
CONFERENCING FOR S202502 — Philip Bahler, owner/applicant, request to modify 2007
resubdivision approval and re-subdivide to create one new lot at 20 Punkin Drive, APN 120-026-
0004 in a Rural Agricultural Residential (RAR) zone.

BY CONSENSUS, RECEIVED AND SCHEDULED A PUBLIC HEARING FOR APRIL 28, 2025,
7PM, TOWN HALL ANNEX, 57 MAIN STREET, ELLINGTON, AND ZOOM VIDEO
CONFERENCING FOR Z202507 - Philip Bahler, owner/applicant, pursuant to Section 3.1.3 of
the Ellington Zoning Regulations request to construct a 54'x36’ detached accessory structure w/
14'x36’ overhang for more than 3 garages at 20 Punkin Drive, APN 120-026-0004 in a Rural
Agricultural Residential (RAR) zone.

2025_03-31 Ellington Planning & Zoning Commission
Regular Meeting Minutes
Page 3 of 5



V. ADMINISTRATIVE BUSINESS:

1.

Approval of February 24, 2025, Regular Meeting Minutes.

MOVED (SWANSON), SECONDED (SANDBERG) AND PASSED UNANIMOUSLY TO
APPROVE FEBRUARY 24, 2025, REGULAR MEETING MINUTES AS AMENDED.

Election of Officers
CHAIRMAN POSITION:

MOVED (KELLY) TO NOMINATE COMMISSIONER (HOFFMAN) FOR CHAIRMAN OF THE
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION FOR THE YEAR OF 2025.

COMMISSIONER (HOFFMAN) ACCEPTED THE NOMINATION. HEARING NO FURTHER
NOMINATIONS, NOMINATIONS WERE CLOSED.

MOVED (SANDBERG) SECONDED (KELLY) AND PASSED UNANIMOUSLY TO ELECT
COMMISSIONER (HOFFMAN) FOR CHAIRMAN OF THE PLANNING & ZONING
COMMISSION FOR THE YEAR OF 2025.

VICE-CHAIRMAN POSITION:
MOVED (SWANSON) TO NOMINATE COMMISSIONER (KELLY) FOR VICE-CHAIRMAN OF
THE PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION FOR THE YEAR OF 2025.

COMMISSIONER (KELLY) ACCEPTED THE NOMINATION. HEARING NO FURTHER
NOMINATIONS, NOMINATIONS WERE CLOSED.

MOVED (SWANSON) SECONDED (SANDBERG) AND PASSED UNANIMOUSLY TO ELECT
COMMISSIONER (KELLY) FOR VICE-CHAIRMAN OF THE PLANNING & ZONING
COMMISSION FOR THE YEAR OF 2025.

SECRETARY POSITION:
MOVED (KELLY) TO NOMINATE COMMISSIONER (SANDBERG) FOR SECRETARY OF THE
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION FOR THE YEAR OF 2025.

COMMISSIONER (SANDBERG) ACCEPTED THE NOMINATION. HEARING NO FURTHER
NOMINATIONS, NOMINATIONS WERE CLOSED.

MOVED (SWANSON) SECONDED (MOSER) AND PASSED UNANIMOUSLY TO ELECT
COMMISSIONER (SANDBERG) FOR SECRETARY OF THE PLANNING & ZONING
COMMISSION FOR THE YEAR OF 2025.

3. Correspondence/Discussion:

a. Ellington Affordable Housing Plan and Discussion Regarding Ellington Zoning Regulation 3.6
Designed Multi-Family Zone and 3.6.7 Workforce Housing Provision.

Commissioner Francis stated a few individuals have asked about the statues on the
affordable housing proposal at 59 Maple Street. Commissioner Swanson said the Board of
Selectman briefly discussed the project at their last meeting. The Board of Selectman do not
currently have a master plan and stated they are supposed to have a meeting with Millennial
Management Company to discuss proposed projects and possible grants. In order for the
Housing Authority to move forward with the parcel next to the High School, it will need to be
deeded to the Ellington Housing Authority. Chairman Hoffman ask if the Town Administrator
or someone from the Board of Selectman can attend the Planning & Zoning Commission

2025_03-31 Ellington Planning & Zoning Commission
Regular Meeting Minutes
Page 4 of 5



meeting on May 19, 2025, for an update on the project.
VI. ADJOURNMENT:

MOVED (FRANCIS) SECONDED (WILLIAMS) AND PASSED UNANIMOUSLY TO ADJOURN
THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION MEETING AT 7:39 PM.

Respectfully submitted,

Barbra Galovich, Recording Clerk

2025_03-31 Ellington Planning & Zoning Commission
Regular Meeting Minutes
Page 5 of 5



	20250421175003215
	20250421175155935
	20250421175321090
	20250421175425712
	20250421175602494
	20250421175628931
	20250421175708565
	2025_03-24 Site plan - lighting.pdf
	Scan 2025-3-26 (9,46,39)
	Scan 2025-3-26 (9,47,29)
	Scan 2025-3-26 (9,48,9)
	Scan 2025-3-26 (9,48,43)

	2025_04-28 PZC Agenda.pdf
	PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION
	REGULAR MEETING AGENDA
	MONDAY, APRIL 28, 2025, 7:00 PM
	V. ADMINISTRATIVE BUSINESS:
	VI. ADJOURNMENT:
	Next Regular Meeting is scheduled for May 19, 2025.




